
Board Meeting Agenda  
20 September 2023, 6:30 PM  

  
Public Notice: This Board Meeting will be held in-person in Room 202 of the Northshore Senior Center.  
Those wishing to attend remotely may do so using the links below.  Members of the public are encouraged 
to attend and participate in the meeting. 
 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device using this link. 

Meeting ID: 221 590 732 259 
Passcode: 35yitz 

Or call in (audio only) at 332-249-0718  
Phone Conference ID 751 882 23# 

To provide Public Comment:  
Submit your written Public Comment before 3:00PM (day of meeting) to the Clerk of the Board at 
barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov. 
 

1. Call to Order – 6:30 PM 
 

2. Public Comment 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes from 19 July 2023 Meeting 
b. Vouchers paid 21 July 2023 in the amount of $1,385.06 
c. Vouchers paid 2 August 2023 in the amount of $27,071.50 
d. Vouchers paid 7 August 2023 in the amount of $213,041.12 
e. Vouchers paid 9 August 2023 in the amount of $145,738.49 
f. Vouchers paid 5 September 2023 in the amount of $11,182.50 

 
4. Action Items 

 
a. Cornerstone Professional Services Agreement Amendment 21-05-03 

 
5. Reports 

 
a. Northshore Senior Center Brief, NSC CEO Nathan Phillips 
b. General NPRSA Updates, NPRSA Program Manager Christine Scotton 

i. Capital Repairs Update 
ii. Easement Cleanup 

iii. Community Center RFQ 
 

6. Discussion Items 
 

a. Q2 Financial Report 
b. Draft Capital Repairs Plan and Budget 2024 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjBjNGNmOGItMDhiMi00NjlhLThhYjYtODM5MTcxOTU3NWVh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2269d2194d-1fdd-4500-b469-8289f813639b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e23a5714-f07b-4651-a34b-190cc50d0bac%22%7d
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


7. Future Meetings 
 

8. Adjourn 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA: The preceding is a preliminary agenda of the Northshore Park and Recreation Service Area 
Board. Other items may be added and action taken on matters which do not appear above. For additional 
information, please contact Barbara Glass at barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov.  
  

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS: The Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area  
 strives to provide accessible meetings for people with disabilities. If special accommodations are required,  

 please contact Barbara Glass at (425) 419-6426 at least three days prior to the meeting.  

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3A 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
 Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Barbara Glass, NPRSA Board Clerk 
 

DATE: 
 

 20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Minutes from 19 July 2023 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve minutes from the NPRSA Board meeting held 
on 19 July 2023. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
This item does not have any direct fiscal impact.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Minutes from 19 July 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 
Move to approve the NPRSA Board Minutes from 19 July 2023.  

 



Board Meeting Minutes  
19 July 2023, 6:30 PM  

Present 
Board Chair James McNeal 
Vice Chair Rod Dembowski 
Board Members Sarah Arndt and Debra Srebnik 
 
NPRSA Executive Director Becky Range 
NPRSA Program Manager Christine Scotton 
NPRSA Public Records Officer Barbara Glass 
 
NSC CEO Nathan Phillips 
NSC Admin Assistant Alivia Doll 
NSC Board President Bing Teng 
NSC Board Secretary Barbara Anderson 
NSC Board Members Jennifer Snyder, Kenneth Mwendar, Arnold Alejandrino, and Nora Todd 
 
Patricia Gustafson 
Robby Paige 
 
Absent 
Board Members Jeanne Zornes, Sarah Perry, and Jared Mead 
 

1. Call to Order 

Board Chair James McNeal called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.  The meeting start was delayed due to 
lack of quorum. 

2. Public Comment 
 
No public comment was received. 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes from 17 May 2023 Meeting 
b. Vouchers paid 22 May 2023 in the amount of $569,688.31 
c. Vouchers paid 25 May 2023 in the amount of $41,970.09 
d. Vouchers paid 6 June 2023 in the amount of $45,100.51 
e. Vouchers paid 12 June 2023 in the amount of $15,639.87 
f. Vouchers paid 13 June 2023 in the amount of $565,255.48 
g. Vouchers paid 7 July 2023 in the amount of $31,536.75 
h. Vouchers paid 7 July 2023 in the amount of $218,427.84 
i. Vouchers paid 7 July 2023 in the amount of $744,568.50 

 
Rod Dembowski moved approval of the consent agenda.  Debra Srebnik seconded.  The motion 
passed 4-0 with Jeanne Zornes, Sarah Perry, and Jared Mead absent. 
 

4. Reports 
 

a. Capital Repairs Update, NPRSA Program Manager Christine Scotton 
 
Christine Scotton presented the item and entertained Board comments and questions. 
 
 



b. Northshore Senior Center Brief, NSC CEO Nathan Phillips 
 
Nathan Phillips presented the item and entertained Board comments and questions. 

 
5. Future Meetings 

 
A future meeting will be held on 20 September 2023. 
 

6. Adjourn 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:44 PM. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3B 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 21 July 2023 in the amount of $1,385.06. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 21 July 2023 in the amount of $1,385.06.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $1,385.06 dated 21 July 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 19 July 2023 in the amount 
of $1,385.06. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3C 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 2 August 2023 in the amount of $27,071.50. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 2 August 2023 in the amount of $27,071.50.  Please note that 
the attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $27,071.50 dated 2 August 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced between 21 July and 27 July 
2023 in the amount of $27,071.50. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3D 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 7 August 2023 in the amount of $213,041.12 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 7 August 2023 in the amount of $213,041.12.  Please note that 
the attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $213,041.12 dated 7 August 

2023 
  

RECOMMENDED  
ACTION: 

Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on July 28 2023 in the amount 
of $213,041.12. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3E 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 9 August 2023 in the amount of $145,738.49 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 9 August 2023 in the amount of $145,738.49.  Please note that 
the attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $145,738.49 dated 9 August 

2023 
  

RECOMMENDED  
ACTION: 

Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 21 July 2023 in the amount 
of $145,738.49. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3F 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 5 September 2023 in the amount of $11,182.50 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 5 September 2023 in the amount of $11,182.50.  Please note 
that the attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $11,182.50 dated 5 September 

2023 
  

RECOMMENDED  
ACTION: 

Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced between 22 August 2023 and 
28 August 2023 in the amount of $11,182.50. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Item # 4A 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager (Presenter) 
 

DATE: 
 

20 September 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Consideration of Agreement A-21-05-03, 
Third Addendum to Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area Professional 
Services Agreement with Cornerstone Architectural Group 
 

 
 

   SUMMARY: This item asks the NPRSA Board to consider approving an addendum to the 
existing professional services agreement with Cornerstone Architectural Group 
to extend the term of the contract to the end of the current levy term. 

  
DISCUSSION: The NPRSA entered into a professional services agreement with Cornerstone 

Architectural Group on 22 April 2021.  Under this agreement, Cornerstone would 
provide architectural design and engineering services for projects authorized by 
the Board in its annual Capital Repairs Plans.  The contract stipulates that all 
services to be performed under the agreement would be completed within two 
years, and that the cost of services rendered would not exceed $200,000. 
 
The terms of the original contact made several assumptions.  First, the contract 
assumed that the NPRSA would complete its largest capital repairs projects in 
2021 and 2022.  Second, it assumed that this work would primarily be performed 
under the NPRSA’s Job Order Contracting program.   
 
Because of staff turnover, increased costs due to inflation, and longer 
procurement lead times due to supply chain issues, the timeline for the NPRSA’s 
capital repairs projects has been delayed by a full year.  Further, because labor 
and materials costs have risen sharply, the NPRSA’s largest capital repairs 
projects are ineligible for job order contracting, which has a limit of $500,000 per 
project. 
 
At the same time, the scope of Cornerstone’s work has increased to include 
construction administration services.  This means that Cornerstone provides a 
consultant on-site to coordinate contractors and to inspect all work to ensure 
that it is compliant with the designs and with the approved scope.  These services 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Item # 4A 

 
have been valuable to the NPRSA because they have allowed Staff to more easily 
identify any work that has not been performed to specifications and to hold 
contractors accountable.  Staff believe that these services will be essential as the 
NPRSA undertakes its remaining capital repair projects. 
 
To address these changes, the NPRSA Board has amended the professional 
services agreement twice.  The first amendment, passed in July 2023, increased 
the limit of the cost of services from $200,000 to $400,000.  The second 
amendment, passed in March 2023, changed the end of the contract term to 
coincide with the end of the levy period on 31 December 2025. 
 
The NPRSA Board passed the first amendment in anticipation of completing roof 
and HVAC repairs at both the Northshore Senior Center and the Health and 
Wellness Center.  As the cost of both projects exceeded the cost limits of job 
order contracting, it would be necessary for Cornerstone to prepare 100% 
drawings for a public bid set, rather than the 30% drawings needed for job order 
contracting.  Staff recommended doubling the limit of the cost of services to 
accommodate this change.   
 
The design drawings and construction administration of both projects have been 
completed within the new limit.  However, there is not sufficient capacity for 
design or construction administration services for anticipated capital repair 
projects to be completed in 2024 or 2025.  Rather than increasing the spending 
limit under this contract for a second time prior to approving the capital repairs 
plans for 2024 and 2025 or fully knowing the scope of the work to be performed 
under these plans, Staff recommend removing the “not to exceed” language 
from the contract entirely.  At the same time, Staff recommend adding a 
stipulation to the contract requiring any work performed under the agreement 
to be approved in writing by NPRSA Staff.  This would obviate the need for any 
future changes to the spending limit as the cost of services becomes clearer, 
while also ensuring that the scope of work performed – and, therefore, its cost - 
does not exceed what the NPRSA has specifically authorized. 

  
If the Board does not approve this addendum, the NPRSA will be unable to 
procure further design and construction administration services from 
Cornerstone.  Staff would need to procure these services from another vendor 
to complete any future projects that the Board might authorize.  Solicitations and 
contract negotiations would delay these projects, likely increasing construction 
costs.  The need for a new consultant and their subcontractors to familiarize 
themselves with the NPRSA and its facilities would create additional delays. 
 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Item # 4A 

 
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
This item has no direct financial impact to the NPRSA. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. A-21-15 Professional Services Agreement 
Att-2. A-21-15-01 First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement 
Att-3. A-21-15-02 Second Amendment to Professional Services Agreement 
Att-4. A-21-15-03 Third Amendment to Professional Services Agreement 

  
ACTION: Move to approve Agreement A-21-15-03, Third Addendum to Northshore Parks 

and Recreation Service Area Professional Services Agreement with Cornerstone 
Architectural Group, removing the “not to exceed” language from the contract 
and adding a stipulation that all work performed be approved in writing by 
NPRSA Staff. 

 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

1 of 13  

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Contract No. # A-21-05 
 

1. Parties. 
 

This Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. # A-21-05 (“Agreement”), is entered 
into as of the Effective Date specified below between the Northshore Parks and Recreation Service 
Area, a Washington quasi-municipal corporation having its principal place of business at 10201 
E. Riverside Dr., Bothell, Washington 98011 (“NPRSA”), and Cornerstone Architectural Group, 
a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Washington, located and doing business at 
6161 NE 175th Street, #101, Kenmore, WA 98028 (“Consultant”). 

2. Recitals. 
 

2.1 NPRSA desires to obtain professional services for work related to repairs to the 
NPRSA’s Senior Center facilities. 

 
2.2 NPRSA has solicited for such professional services as required by law, including 

chapter 39.80 RCW if applicable. 
 

2.3 Consultant represents that it is available and able to provide qualified personnel and 
facilities necessary for the work and services contemplated herein, and Consultant further 
represented that it can accomplish the work and services within the required time period and in 
accordance with NPRSA’s specifications and professional standards. 

 
2.4 Consultant agrees to perform the work and services specified herein in accordance 

with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits and promises set forth herein, 
it is agreed by and between the parties as follows: 

 
3. Terms and Conditions. 

 
3.1 Services. NPRSA hereby retains Consultant, and Consultant agrees, to perform in 

accordance with this Agreement the work and services as set forth in the Scope of Services/Scope 
of Work, which is attached and incorporated by this reference as Exhibit A (“Services”). 

 
3.2 Payment. 

 
3.2.1 NPRSA shall pay the Consultant for Services rendered based upon the 

Schedule of Charges, which is attached and incorporated by this reference as Exhibit B (“Schedule 
of Charges”). In no event shall the amount paid by NPRSA exceed the sum of $200,000, including 
applicable sales taxes. This amount is the maximum amount to be paid under this Agreement and 
shall not be exceeded without prior written authorization from NPRSA in the form of a negotiated 
and executed supplemental agreement. 

 
3.2.2 Consultant shall submit periodic invoices (but not more frequently than 

monthly) to NPRSA upon completion of the Services under the terms of payments as described in 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

2 of 13  

Exhibit B. NPRSA shall pay Consultant within sixty (60) days of the receipt of a correct invoice 
in accordance with NPRSA’s usual payment procedures. If NPRSA objects to all or any portion 
of any invoice, it shall so notify Consultant within twenty (20) days from the date of receipt but 
shall pay the undisputed portion of the invoice. The parties shall immediately make every effort 
to settle the disputed portion of any invoice. 

 
3.2.3 Acceptance of any payment by Consultant shall constitute a release of all 

payment claims against NPRSA arising under this Agreement as to such portion of the Services. 
No payment to Consultant, whether periodic or final, shall constitute a waiver or release by 
NPRSA of any claim, right, or remedy it may have against Consultant regarding performance of 
the Services as required by this Agreement. 

 
3.3 Time of Performance. Consultant agrees that the Services shall begin immediately 

upon the Effective Date or NPRSA’s issuance of a Notice to Proceed, whichever is applicable, and 
Consultant shall continue to perform the Services with due diligence. In no event shall completion 
of the Services be delayed beyond two years from the Effective Date. The Schedule of Charges 
and time for performance of the Services shall not be increased because of any delays or costs 
attributable to Consultant. In the event of a delay not attributable to Consultant, which could not 
be reasonably anticipated and which results in an increase in costs to perform the Services, NPRSA 
may at its discretion, through the execution of an amendment or supplemental agreement, increase 
the Schedule of Charges and/or time for performance of the Services. 

 
3.4 Relationship of Parties. Consultant is an independent contractor under this 

Agreement, and the parties intend that an independent contractor-client relationship is the only 
relationship created by this Agreement. No employee, agent, representative, or subconsultant of 
Consultant shall be or shall be deemed to be the employee, agent, representative, or subconsultant 
of NPRSA. Consultant has no authority, and will not represent itself to have authority, to legally 
bind NPRSA or otherwise act for NPRSA or on NPRSA’s behalf. None of the compensation or 
other benefits provided by NPRSA to its employees shall be available to Consultant’s employees, 
agents, representatives or subconsultants. Consultant shall be solely responsible for all 
compensation, taxes, withholding, and other benefits due to its employees, agents, representatives, 
and subconsultants. Consultant shall be solely responsible for its acts and omissions and for the 
acts and omissions of Consultant’s agents, employees, representatives, and subconsultants during 
performance of this Agreement. On or before the Effective Date, Consultant shall file, maintain, 
and/or open all necessary records with the Internal Revenue Service and the State of Washington, 
and as may be required by RCW 51.08.195, to establish Consultant’s status as an independent 
contractor. 

 
3.5 Services Performed at Consultant’s Risk. Consultant shall take all precautions 

reasonably necessary to perform the Services and shall be responsible for the safety of its 
employees, agents and subconsultants in the performance of the Services. 

 
3.6 Supervision, Inspection and Performance. 

 
3.6.1 Even though Consultant is an independent contractor with the authority to 

control and direct the performance and details of the Services, the Services must meet the approval 
of NPRSA and shall be subject to NPRSA’s general right of inspection and supervision to secure 
the satisfactory completion of this Agreement. 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

3 of 13  

3.6.2 Consultant represents that it has or will obtain all personnel necessary to 
perform the Services and that such personnel shall be qualified, experienced, and licensed as may 
be necessary or required by applicable laws and regulations to perform the Services. All Services 
shall be performed by Consultant, its employees, or by subconsultants whose selection has been 
authorized by NPRSA; provided that NPRSA’s authorization shall not relieve Consultant or its 
subconsultants from any duties or obligations under this Agreement, or at law, to perform the 
Services in a satisfactory and competent manner. Consultant shall ensure that all contractual 
duties, requirements and obligations that Consultant owes to NPRSA shall also be owed to NPRSA 
by Consultant’s subconsultants retained to perform the Services. 

 
3.6.3 Consultant shall be responsible for the professional quality, technical 

adequacy, accuracy, timely completion, and coordination of the Services and all plans, designs, 
drawings, specifications, reports, and other work performed pursuant to this Agreement. 
Consultant shall perform the Services in accordance with the standard of care of its profession in 
the same or similar localities at the time services are performed. Consultant shall be responsible 
for the professional standards, performance, and actions of all persons and firms performing the 
Services under this Agreement. Consultant shall, without additional compensation, correct any 
specific breach of a contractual obligation in the Services and revise any errors or omissions in 
any plans, designs, drawings, specifications, reports, and other products prepared under this 
Agreement. 

 
3.7 Termination of Agreement. 

 
3.7.1 Termination by NPRSA for Consultant’s Default. NPRSA may terminate 

this Agreement, in whole or in part and at any time, in writing if Consultant substantially fails to 
fulfill any or all of its material obligations through no fault of NPRSA. If NPRSA terminates all 
or part of this Agreement for default, NPRSA shall determine the amount of Services satisfactorily 
performed to the date of termination and the amount owing to Consultant using the criteria set 
forth below; provided that (a) no amount shall be allowed for anticipated profit on unperformed 
Services or other work, and (b) any payment due to Consultant at the time of termination may be 
adjusted to the extent of any additional costs NPRSA incurs or will incur because of Consultant’s 
default. In such event, NPRSA shall consider the actual costs incurred by Consultant in performing 
the Services to the date of termination, the amount of Services originally required which was 
satisfactorily completed to the date of termination, whether the Services or deliverables were in a 
form or of a type which is usable and suitable to NPRSA at the date of termination, the cost to 
NPRSA of either completing the Services itself or employing another firm to complete the Services 
in addition to the inconvenience and time which may be required to do so, and other factors which 
affect the value to NPRSA of the Services performed to the date of termination. Under no 
circumstances shall payments made under this provision exceed the Schedule of Charges. This 
provision shall not preclude NPRSA from filing claims and/or commencing litigation to secure 
compensation for damages incurred beyond that covered by withheld payments. 

 
3.7.2 Termination by NPRSA for Convenience. NPRSA may terminate this 

Agreement, in whole or in part and at any time, for the convenience of NPRSA. NPRSA shall 
terminate by delivery to Consultant a notice of termination specifying the extent of the termination 
and the effective date of termination. If NPRSA terminates this Agreement for convenience, 
NPRSA shall pay Consultant the amount otherwise due in accordance with this Agreement for 
Services satisfactorily performed to the date of termination. 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

4 of 13  

3.7.3 Termination by Consultant. Consultant may terminate this Agreement in 
the case of a material breach and upon failure of NPRSA to remedy said breach within ten (10) 
days of written notice by Consultant of such breach. Consultant may also terminate the Agreement 
if key personnel and/or facilities are lost due to an act of God or other catastrophe creating a 
situation under which Consultant is physically unable to perform. Consultant’s notice of 
termination shall be in writing. 

 
3.8 Discrimination. When hiring of employees to perform Services, and in any 

subcontract arising hereunder, Consultant, its subconsultants, or any person acting on behalf of 
Consultant or subconsultant shall not, by reason of race, religion, color, age, sex, national origin 
or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap, veteran status, or sexual orientation, 
discriminate against any person who is qualified and available to perform the Services to which 
the employment relates. 

 
3.9 Indemnification and Compliance with Law. 

 
3.9.1 The indemnification and defense obligations specified in this Section 3.9 

(“Indemnity Obligations”) have been mutually negotiated and shall survive the expiration, 
abandonment, or termination of this Agreement. The Indemnity Obligations shall extend to claims 
that are not reduced to a suit and to any claims that may be compromised prior to the culmination 
of any litigation or the institution of any litigation. Inspection, acceptance or payment by NPRSA 
of or for any Services performed by Consultant shall not be grounds for avoidance of any 
Indemnity Obligations. 

 
3.9.2 Consultant’s duty to indemnify the NPRSA under this Agreement varies, as 

more particularly set forth below, depending on the circumstances that give rise to the obligation 
of indemnity. However, the Consultant’s indemnity obligation shall extend – under any and all 
such circumstances – to all liability, claims, damages, losses, and expenses incurred by the 
NPRSA, whether direct, indirect, consequential, and specifically including (but not limited to) any 
attorneys’ and consultants’ fees and other expenses of litigation or arbitration (for convenience, 
these are collectively referred to as “losses”) that arise from the particular act or omission giving 
rise to the indemnity obligation. 

 
3.9.2.1 General Indemnity. Except to the extent that one of the more 

specific indemnity obligations set forth below applies, Consultant shall defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless the NPRSA, including its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers, 
from any and all losses and claims including any and all claims for personal injury, bodily 
injury, including death, or damage to property that are caused or alleged to be caused, in 
whole or in part, by any act or omission of Consultant. This obligation of indemnity 
includes negligent acts (whether concurrent, contributory, or both) by the NPRSA. The 
obligation of indemnity under this Subparagraph does not, however, extend to losses 
caused by the sole negligence of the NPRSA. 

 
3.9.2.2 Professional Errors and Omissions. For any losses that arise from 

the exercise of Consultant’s professional judgment in the performance of architectural, 
landscape architectural, engineering, or land surveying services such that RCW 4.24.115 
would apply, Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the NPRSA from all 
such losses to the extent caused or alleged to be caused by any violation of law, including 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

5 of 13  

state, federal, or municipal law or ordinance, or by any negligent act, omission, breach of 
contract, or willful or intentional misconduct of Consultant. The obligation of indemnity 
under this Subparagraph does not, however, extend to losses caused by the negligence 
(whether sole, concurrent, or contributory) of the NPRSA. 

 
3.9.2.3 Construction Claims. In the event that this Agreement is relative 

to the construction, alteration, repair, addition to, subtraction from, improvement to, or 
maintenance of any building, highway, road, excavation, or other structure, project, 
development, or improvement attached to real estate (specifically including moving or 
demolition in connection therewith) and therefore subject to RCW 4.24.115, Consultant 
shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the NPRSA from all losses to the extent caused 
or alleged to be caused by any violation of law, including state, federal, or municipal law 
or ordinance, or by any negligent act or omission of Consultant. The obligation of 
indemnity under this Subparagraph does not, however, extend to losses caused by the 
negligence (whether sole, concurrent, or contributory) of the NPRSA. 

 
3.9.3 In any and all claims against the NPRSA by any employee of Consultant, 

the indemnification obligations set forth above shall not be limited in any way by any limitation 
on the amount or type of damages or compensation benefits payable by or for Consultant under 
the applicable worker’s or workmen’s compensation, benefit, or disability laws (including but not 
limited to the Industrial Insurance laws, Title 51 of the Revised Code of Washington). Consultant 
expressly waives any immunity Consultant might have under such laws and, by entering into this 
Agreement, acknowledges that this waiver has been mutually negotiated. 

 
3.9.4 The obligations of this Paragraph shall not be construed to negate, abridge, 

or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation which would otherwise exist as to any person or 
entity described in this paragraph. 

 
3.9.5 For purposes of this Paragraph only, the term “NPRSA” shall mean and 

include the NPRSA and its board members and other elected officials, other officers, employees, 
and agents, and the term “Consultant” shall mean and include Consultant, all of its Subconsultants 
and suppliers at all tiers, agents, and any other person directly or indirectly employed by any of 
them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 

 
3.9.6 The parties recognize that one party may have unique knowledge or 

involvement in the acts that certain claims are based on; therefore, the parties agree that upon 
receipt or service of a claim arising out of or related to the work or project which is the subject of 
this Contract, the parties hereto will cooperate in good faith in the defense of any claim. The intent 
and purpose of this subsection is to ensure the good faith cooperation of both parties in the defense 
of any claim initially so that all necessary knowledge and personnel are made available to each 
other in order achieve the best claim defense possible. 

 
3.9.6.1 The parties agree that they each have the right to 

tender the defense of any third party claims to the other party without violating the 
provisions of this section. However, notwithstanding any other provision in this section, 
in the event that either party fails to accept tender from the other party, the parties agree 
that it is their intent that they will cooperate and initially defend any claims arising out of, 
in connection with, or incident to their own acts, regardless of the type or characterization 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

6 of 13  

of the act(s) and each party is free to assert such defenses, claims, counterclaims and third 
party claims as they deem appropriate. 

 
3.9.6.2 At the time that liability for any disputed claim is 

ultimately determined by agreement, as a result of any agreed or mandatory dispute 
resolution process, or by final order of a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties will 
reimburse each other for any defense costs and claims costs and payments or judgment 
satisfaction that may have been incurred pursuant to the provisions of this subsection and 
which would not have been required of that party under the provisions of subsections 3.9.1 
through 3.9.5 if their initial tender of defense had not been improperly rejected. 

 
3.10 Insurance. Unless otherwise stated in Exhibit C, the following insurance 

requirements shall apply. 
 

3.10.1 Insurance. The Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of 
the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which may 
arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its 
agents, representatives, or employees. 

 
3.10.2 No Limitation. Consultant’s maintenance of insurance as required by the 

agreement shall not be construed to limit the liability of the Consultant to the coverage provided by 
such insurance, or otherwise limit the NPRSA’s recourse to any remedy available at law or in 
equity. 

 

3.10.3 Minimum Scope of Insurance. Consultant shall obtain insurance of the 
types described below: 

 
A. Automobile Liability insurance covering all owned, non-owned, hired 

and leased vehicles. Coverage shall be written on Insurance Services 
Office (ISO) form CA 00 01 or a substitute form providing equivalent 
liability coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to 
provide contractual liability coverage. 

 
B. Commercial General Liability insurance shall be written on ISO 

occurrence form CG 00 01 and shall cover liability arising from 
premises, operations, independent contractors and personal injury and 
advertising injury. The NPRSA shall be named as an additional insured 
under the Consultant’s Commercial General Liability insurance policy 
with respect to the work performed for the NPRSA. 

 
C. Workers’ Compensation coverage as required by the Industrial 

Insurance laws of the State of Washington. 
 

D. Professional Liability insurance appropriate to the Consultant’s 
profession. 

 
3.10.4 Minimum Amounts of Insurance. Consultant shall maintain the following 

insurance limits: 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

7 of 13  

A. Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum combined single limit 
for bodily injury and property damage of $1,000,000 per accident. 

 
B. Commercial General Liability insurance shall be written with limits no 

less than $1,000,000 each occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate. 
 

C. Professional Liability insurance shall be written with limits no less 
than $1,000,000 per claim and $1,000,000 policy aggregate limit. 

 
3.10.5 Other Insurance Provisions. The insurance policies are to contain, or be 

endorsed to contain, the following provisions for Automobile Liability, Professional Liability 
and Commercial General Liability insurance: 

 
A. The Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as 

respect the NPRSA. Any insurance, self-insurance, or insurance pool 
coverage maintained by the NPRSA shall be excess of the 
Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

 
B. The Consultant’s insurance shall be endorsed to state that coverage 

shall not be cancelled by either party, except after thirty (30) days 
prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to the NPRSA. In the event that such endorsement cannot be 
obtained from Consultant’s insurance carrier, Consultant shall be 
responsible for providing notice in accordance with the terms of this 
provision. 

 
3.10.6 Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a 

current A.M. Best rating of not less than A:VII. 
 

3.10.7 Verification of Coverage. Consultant shall furnish the NPRSA with 
original certificates and a copy of the amendatory endorsements, including but not necessarily 
limited to the additional insured endorsement, evidencing the insurance requirements of the 
Consultant before commencement of the work, which is attached and incorporated by this 
reference as Exhibit C (“Consultant’s Certificate(s) of Insurance”). 

 
3.11 Records, Documents, and Audits. 

 
3.11.1 Original documents, drawings, designs and reports developed under this 

Agreement, whether in written or electronic format, shall belong to and become the property of 
NPRSA, and shall be promptly delivered to NPRSA as required by the Services or at the 
termination of this Agreement. All written information submitted by NPRSA to Consultant in 
connection with the Services will be safeguarded by Consultant to at least the same extent as 
Consultant safeguards like information relating to its own business. If such information is publicly 
available, is already in Consultant’s possession or known to it, or is rightfully obtained by 
Consultant from third parties, Consultant shall bear no responsibility for its disclosure, inadvertent 
or otherwise. 

 

3.11.2 NPRSA acknowledges that the documents prepared by Consultant are 
prepared specific to the project described herein. If NPRSA modifies or uses any of said 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

8 of 13  

documents for other projects or purposes without the written approval of Consultant, NPRSA 
releases Consultant from all responsibility for any errors or omissions therein with respect to such 
modification or other use. 

 
3.11.3 Consultant and its subconsultants shall maintain books, records, documents, 

and other evidence directly pertinent to performance of the Services in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and practices consistently applied. NPRSA or any duly authorized 
representative shall have access to and be permitted to inspect such books, records, documents, 
and other evidence for the purpose of audit, examination and copying for a period of six (6) years 
after completion or termination of the Agreement, whichever is later. Audits conducted under this 
Section 3.11 shall be in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and established 
procedures and guidelines of the reviewing or auditing agency. 

 
3.12 Disputes and Remedies. 

 
3.12.1 Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Washington. The Superior Court of King County, Washington, shall 
have exclusive jurisdiction and venue over any legal action arising under this Agreement. 

 
3.12.2 Dispute Resolution. All claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters 

in question between NPRSA and Consultant arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be 
referred to the NPRSA Executive Director or a designee for determination, together with all 
pertinent facts, data, contentions, and so forth. The NPRSA Executive Director shall consult with 
Consultant’s representative and make a determination within thirty (30) calendar days of such 
referral. Should the claims, counterclaims, or disputes not be resolved by the NPRSA Executive 
Director’s decision, the parties shall refer the matter to professional mediation in Seattle, 
Washington, which shall be conducted within thirty (30) calendar days of the NPRSA Executive 
Director’s decision. The cost of mediation shall be shared equally. No civil action on any claim, 
counterclaim, or dispute may be commenced until thirty (30) days following such mediation. In 
the event of litigation between Consultant and NPRSA to enforce the rights under this Agreement, 
reasonable attorney fees and expenses shall be allowed to the prevailing party. 

 
3.12.3 Remedies. NPRSA’s rights and remedies in this Agreement are in addition 

to all other rights and remedies provided by law. NPRSA may exercise such rights and remedies 
in any order and at any time as it determines necessary or appropriate. 

 
3.13 Notice. All communications regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the parties 

at the addresses listed below, or at such other address as given pursuant to this Section, and shall 
be effective on the next business day if sent by registered or certified mail or deposited with an 
overnight delivery service. 

 

Bothell City Hall 
Attn: Northshore Parks and 
Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave. NE 
Bothell, WA 98011 

Cornerstone Architectural Group 
Attention: Andre Coppin 
6161 NE 175th Street, #101 
Kenmore, WA 98028 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

9 of 13  

3.14 Entire Agreement. The written terms and provisions of this Agreement, together 
with all referenced Exhibits, supersede all prior verbal statements of any officer or other 
representative of NPRSA, and such statements shall not be effective or be construed as entering 
into or forming a part of, or altering in any manner whatsoever, this Agreement. The entire 
agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereunder is contained in this 
Agreement and the referenced Exhibits. 

 
3.15 Priority of Documents. In the event that the language and provisions of this 

Agreement are contrary to or conflict with any language or provisions set forth in any exhibit to 
this Agreement, the language and provisions of this Agreement shall control, and the contrary or 
conflicting language or provisions of the exhibit(s) shall be disregarded and shall be considered 
void. 

 

3.16 Modification. No waiver, alteration, or modification of any of the provisions of 
this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative 
of NPRSA and Consultant. 

 
3.17 Assignment. Any assignment of this Agreement by Consultant without the prior 

written consent of NPRSA shall be void. 
 

3.18 Waiver. A waiver of any breach by either party shall not constitute a waiver of any 
subsequent breach. 

 
3.19 Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this 

Agreement. 
 

3.20 Counterparts. This Agreement shall be signed in duplicate or triplicate and may 
not be signed in counterparts. 

 
3.21 Authorized Signatures. By their signatures below each party represents that it has 

taken all necessary steps and is fully authorized to sign for and on behalf of the named principal 
above. 

 

3.22 Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective on the last date entered by the 
parties below. 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS IMMEDIATELY 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

10 of 13  

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA: 
 

Apr 22, 2021 
 

By: Tom Agnew Date: 
Its: NPRSA Chair 

 
 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP: 
 

Peter R Anesersen  
Peter R Anesersen (Apr 22, 2021 11:10 PDT) 

By: Peter Andersen 
Its: Managing Principal 

 
Date: 

 
 
T E Agnew (Apr 22, 2021 10:56 PDT) 

Apr 22, 2021 

https://cityofbothell.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAi3BsZmOXrOlbC_di8kiidvxAB_EhgRBR
https://cityofbothell.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAi3BsZmOXrOlbC_di8kiidvxAB_EhgRBR
https://cityofbothell.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAi3BsZmOXrOlbC_di8kiidvxAB_EhgRBR
https://cityofbothell.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAi3BsZmOXrOlbC_di8kiidvxAB_EhgRBR


NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

11 of 13  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Scope of Services / Scope of Work 
 

[See Attached] 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

12 of 13  

EXHIBIT B 
 

Schedule of Charges 
 

[See Attached] 



NPRSA Professional Services Agreement 
Last Legal Update: 2020 

13 of 13  

EXHIBIT C 
 

Consultant’s Certificate(s) of Insurance 
 

[See Attached] 



 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 

April 9th, 2021 
 

Carly Joerger 
Levy Program Manager 
18415 101st Ave. NE 
Bothell, WA 98011 

 
Re: A-21-05 Architectural Services – Cornerstone Architectural Group – Exhibit A 

 
Dear Carly: 

 
We are pleased to submit the following Exhibit A scope of work description to provide 
architectural and engineer services for the list of projects as outlined below. The work of this 
general contract and multiple projects at the Northshore Senior Center & Adult Day Center 
will be completed as defined below. Mutually acceptable schedule to be determined. 

 
Cornerstone Architectural Group will prepare design drawings and or specifications, advise on 
the selection of building materials, submit for necessary permits, contract necessary sub- 
consultants, and coordinate with the contractor, other consultants, and the project owner to 
successfully complete the Phase I projects listed below. 

 
1. Replace the carpet in both facilities at specified locations. 
2. Replace floor in bathrooms in the Health and Wellness Center. 
3. Install floor drains and toilet leaks in bathrooms in the Northshore Senior Center. 
4. Replace the windows on the Northshore Senior Center. 
5. Replace balcony flooring and siding in the Northshore Senior Center. 
6. Paint interior of the Northshore Senior Center. 
7. Replace the HVAC in the Northshore Senior Center. 
8. Replace the roof at the Northshore Senior Center. 
9. Provide a structural assessment of the pedestrian bridge. 
10. Refinish the pedestrian bridge. 

Cornerstone Architectural Group will also advise on design services needed and project 
prioritization for Phase II projects. Cornerstone will collaborate with the project owner, 
contractors, and other consultants to develop a project list for Phase II projects based on 
facility condition assessments, stakeholder engagement, and industry best practices for 
facilities serving older adults and adults with disabilities. Cornerstone will provide 
architectural and engineering services, similar to what is provided on Phase I, to successfully 
complete the Phase II projects. 



 

 
 
 
 

 
Fees, other cost and reimbursables shall be set by the master contract A-21-05. See exhibit B 
for the hourly rates as set forth by the contract. 

 
 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide additional information. 

Respectfully, 

 
 

André Coppin, RRC, RRO 
Project Manager | Principal 



 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 
 
 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 

April 9th, 2021 
 

Carly Joerger 
Levy Program Manager 
18415 101st Ave. NE 
Bothell, WA 98011 

 
Re: A-21-05 Architectural Services – Cornerstone Architectural Group – Exhibit B 

 
Dear Carly: 

 
Please find listed below the hourly billing rates for the various positions as requested. 

 
Cornerstone Architectual Group (Architecture, Building Envelope & Interior Design) 

 
• Principal $230.00 
• Building Envelope Consultant $200.00 
• Project Manager $180.00 
• Project Architect/Interior Designer $150.00 
• Building Envelope Technologist $125.00 
• CADD/Technical Support $100.00 
• Administrative $80.00 

 
Consultants: Add 10 % mark-up to billing rates listed below. 

 

Peterson Strehle Martinson, Inc (Structural Engineering) 
 

• Prncipal $245.00 
• Project Manager $190.00 
• Senior Engineer $175.00 
• Engineer $150.00 
• CADD Drafter $110.00 
• REVIT Modeler $120.00 
• Administration $80.00 

 
Riley Group (Hazardous Material Consultant) 

 
• Principal $185.00 
• Project Manager $135.00 
• Architect/Engineer $160.00 
• Technical Support/CADD Drafter $120.00 
• Adminstration $100.00 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hultz BHU (Mechanical & Electrical Engineering) 
 

• Principal $200.00 
• Associate Principal $175.00 
• Senior Engineer $150.00 
• Senior Project Manager $145.00 
• Project Engineer $135.00 
• Project Manager $125.00 
• Senior Designer $110.00 
• Project Designer $95.00 
• CAD Technician $85.00 
• Clerical $55.00 

 
OTAK (Civil Engineering) 

 
• Principal / Senior Project Manager  $225.00 
• Civil Engineer IX / Project Manager $168.00 
• Civil Engineer V $125.00 
• Engineering Designer $120.00 
• Project Coordinator $100.00 

 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide additional information. 

Respectfully, 

 
 

André Coppin, RRC, RRO 
Project Manager | Principal 



 

EXHIBIT C ACORD 
 

Client#: 330406 
 

CORNEARC 

TM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL 

INSR 
SUBR 
WVD POLICY NUMBER 

POLICY EFF 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 

POLICY EXP 
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY X X 52SBWRW5517 01/04/2021 01/04/2022 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
  CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR DAMAGE TO RENTED 

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1,000,000 
  

 

 
 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000 
 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 
 POLICY  X PRO    

LOC 
JECT 

OTHER: 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000 
  $ 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY X X 52SBWRW5517 01/04/2021 01/04/2022 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) $1,000,000 

 ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

 OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY 
HIRED 
AUTOS ONLY 

 SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

X X PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) $ 

   $ 

  UMBRELLA LIAB 

EXCESS LIAB 

 OCCUR 

CLAIMS-MADE 

     EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
  AGGREGATE $ 
 DED  RETENTION $  $ 

A WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?  N 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

 
 
 
N / A 

X 52SBWRW5517 
(WA Stop Gap) 

01/04/2021 01/04/2022  PER 
STATUTE X OTH- 

ER  

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000 
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000 
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000 

B Professional 
Liability 

 X 106452315 01/04/2021 01/04/2022 $2,000,000 per claim 
$2,000,000 annl aggr. 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 
RE: Contract #A-21-05. 
The General Liability and Automobile Liability policies include an automatic Additional Insured 
endorsement that provides Additional Insured status to Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area, a 
Washington quasi-municipal corporation, its officers, employees, agents and volunteers, only when there is 
a written contract that requires such status, and only with regard to work performed on behalf of the named 
(See Attached Descriptions) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

 
 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 
 

1 of 2 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 
#S31743929/M30927582 DVPZP 

 
Bothell City Hall 
c/o Northshore Parks and 
Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave. NE 
Bothell, WA 98011 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

 DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

4/08/2021 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 
USI Insurance Services NW PR 
601 Union Street, Suite 1000 
Seattle, WA 98101 

CONTACT Please See Below: NAME: 
PHONE 206 441-6300 (A/C, No, Ext): 

FAX 610-362-8530 (A/C, No): 
E-MAIL Seattle.PLCertRequest@usi.com ADDRESS: 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

INSURER A : Hartford Casualty Insurance Company 29424 
INSURED 

Cornerstone Architectural Group, P.S. 
6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, WA 98028 

INSURER B : Travelers Casualty & Surety Co. of Amer 31194 
INSURER C :  

INSURER D :  

INSURER E :  

INSURER F :  

 

mailto:Seattle.PLCertRequest@usi.com


 

DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1) 
insured. The General Liability and Automobile Liability policies contain a special endorsement with 
Primary and Noncontributory wording, when required by written contract. The General Liability, Automobile 
Liability and Professional Liability policies include an endorsement providing that 30 days notice of 
cancellation will be given to the Certificate Holder by the Insurance Carrier. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAGITTA 25.3 (2016/03) 
 

2 of 2 
#S31743929/M30927582 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
POLICY: 52SBWRW5517 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Form SS 00 08 04 05 
© 2005, The Hartford 



Form 55 00 08 04 05 Page 11 of 24  

BUSINESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
 

(b) Rented to, in the care, custody or 
control of, or over which physical 
control is being exercised for any 
purpose by you, any of your 
"employees", "volunteer workers", 
any partner or member (if you are 
a partnership or joint venture), or 
any member (if you are a limited 
liability company). 

b. Real Estate Manager 
Any person (other than your "employee" or 
"volunteer worker"), or any organization 
while acting as your real estate manager. 

c. Temporary Custodians Of Your 
Property 
Any person or organization having proper 
temporary custody of your property if you 
die, but only: 

(1) With respect to liability arising out of the 
maintenance or use of that property; and 

(2)  Until your legal representative has 
been appointed. 

d. Legal Representative If You Die 
Your legal representative if you die, but 
only with respect to duties as such. That 
representative will have all your rights and 
duties under this insurance. 

e. Unnamed Subsidiary 
Any subsidiary and subsidiary thereof, of 
yours which is a legally incorporated entity 
of which you own a financial interest of 
more than 50% of the voting stock on the 
effective date of this Coverage Part. 
The insurance afforded herein for any 
subsidiary not shown in the Declarations 
as a named insured does not apply to 
injury or damage with respect to which an 
insured under this insurance is also an 
insured under another policy or would be 
an insured under such policy but for its 
termination or upon the exhaustion of its 
limits of insurance. 

3. Newly Acquired Or Formed Organization 
Any organization you newly acquire or form, 
other than a partnership, joint venture or 
limited liability company, and over which you 
maintain financial interest of more than 50% of 
the voting stock, will qualify as a Named 
Insured if there is no other similar insurance 
available to that organization. However: 
a. Coverage under this provision is afforded 

only until the 180th day after you acquire 
or form the organization or the end of the 
policy period, whichever is earlier; and 

b. Coverage under this provision does not 
apply to: 

(1) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" 
that occurred; or 

(2) "Personal and advertising injury" 
arising out of an offense committed 

before you acquired or formed the 
organization. 

4. Operator Of Mobile Equipment 
With respect to "mobile equipment" registered in 
your name under any motor vehicle registration 
law, any person is an insured while driving such 
equipment along a public highway with your 
permission. Any other person or organization 
responsible for the conduct of such person is 
also an insured, but only with respect to liability 
arising out of the operation of the equipment, and 
only if no other insurance of any kind is available 
to that person or organization for this liability. 
However, no person or organization is an insured 
wtth respect to: 
a. "Bodily injury" to a co-"employee" of the 

person driving the equipment; or 
b.  "Property damage" to property owned by, 

rented to, in the charge of or occupied by 
you or the employer of any person who is 
an insured under this provision. 

5. Operator of Nonowned Watercraft 
With respect to watercraft you do not own that 
is less than 51 feet long and is not being used 
to carry persons for a charge, any person is an 
insured while operating such watercraft with 
your permIssIon. Any other person or 
organization responsible for the conduct of 
such person is also an insured, but only with 
respect to liability arising out of the operation 
of the watercraft, and only if no other 
insurance of any kind is available to that 
person or organization for this liability. 
However, no person or organization is an 
insured with respect to: 
a. "Bodily injury" to a co-"employee" of the 

person operating the watercraft; or 
b. "Property damage" to property owned by, 

rented to, in the charge of or occupied by 
you or the employer of any person who is 
an insured under this provision. 

6.  Additional Insureds When Required By 
Written Contract, Written Agreement Or 
Permit 
The person(s) or organization(s) identified in 
Paragraphs a. through f. below are additional 
insureds when you have agreed, in a written 



Form SS 00 08 04 05 Page 12 of 24  

BUSINESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
 

contract, written agreement or because of a 
permit issued by a state or political 
subdivision, that such person or organization 
be added as an additional insured on your 
policy, provided the injury or damage occurs 
subsequent to the execution of the contract or 
agreement, or the issuance of the permit. 
A person or organization is an additional 
insured under this provision only for that 
period of time required by the contract, 
agreement or permit. 
However, no such person or organization is an 
additional insured under this provision if such 
person or organization is included as an 
additional insured by an endorsement issued 
by us and made a part of this Coverage Part, 
including all persons or organizations added 
as additional insureds under the specific 
additional insured coverage grants in Section 
F. - Optional Additional Insured Coverages. 
a. Vendors 

Any person(s) or organization(s) (referred to 
below as vendor), but only with respect to 
"bodily injury" or "property damage" arising 
out of "your products" which are distributed 
or sold in the regular course of the vendor's 
business and only if this Coverage Part 
provides coverage for "bodily injury" or 
"property damage" included within the 
"products-completed operations hazard". 

(1) The insurance afforded to the vendor 
is subject to the following additional 
exclusions: 
This insurance does not apply to: 
(a) "Bodily injury" or "property 

damage" for which the vendor is 
obligated to pay damages by 
reason of the assumption of 
liability in a contract or agreement. 
This exclusion does not apply to 
liability for damages that the 
vendor would have in the absence 
of the contract or agreement; 

(b)  Any express warranty 
unauthorized by you; 

(c)  Any physical or chemical change 
in the product made intentionally 
by the vendor; 

(d)  Repackaging, except when 
unpacked solely for the purpose of 
inspection, demonstration, testing, 
or the substitution of parts under 
instructions from the manufacturer, 
and then repackaged in the 
original container; 

(e)  Any failure to make such 
inspections, adjustments, tests or 
servicing as the vendor has 
agreed to make or normally 
undertakes to make in the usual 
course of business, in connection 
with the distribution or sale of the 
products; 

(f)  Demonstration, installation, 
servicing or repair operations, 
except such operations performed 
at the vendor's premises in 
connection with the sale of the 
product; 

(g) Products which, after distribution 
or sale by you, have been labeled 
or relabeled or used as a 
container, part or ingredient of any 
other thing or substance by or for 
the vendor; or 

(h) "Bodily injury" or "property 
damage" arising out of the sole 
negligence of the vendor for its 
own acts or omissions or those of 
its employees or anyone else 
acting on its behalf. However, this 
exclusion does not apply to: 
(i) The exceptions contained in 

Subparagraphs (d) or (f); or 
(ii) Such inspections, adjustments, 

tests or servicing as the vendor 
has agreed to make or normally 
undertakes to make in the usual 
course of business, in 
connection w h the distribution 
or sale of the products. 

(2) This insurance does not apply to any 
insured person or organization from 
whom you have acquired such products, 
or any ingredient, part or container, 
entering into, accompanying or 
containing such products. 

b. Lessors Of Equipment 
(1)  Any person or organization from 

whom you lease equipment; but only 
with respect to their liability for "bodily 
injury", "property damage" or 
"personal and advertising injury" 
caused, in whole or in part, by your 
maintenance, operation or use of 
equipment leased to you by such 
person or organization. 



Page 16 of 24 Form SS 00 08 04 05  

BUSINESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
 

This Paragraph f. applies separately to 
you and any additional insured. 

3. Financial Responsibility Laws 
a.  When this policy is certified as proof of 

financial responsibility for the future under 
the provisions of any motor vehicle 
financial responsibility law, the insurance 
provided by the policy for "bodily injury" 
liability and "property damage" liability will 
comply with the provisions of the law to 
the extent of the coverage and limits of 
insurance required by that law. 

b.  With respect to "mobile equipment" to 
which this insurance applies, we will 
provide any liability, uninsured motorists, 
underinsured motorists, no-fault or other 
coverage required by any motor vehicle 
law. We will provide the required limits for 
those coverages. 

4. Legal Action Against Us 
No person or organization has a right under 
this Coverage Form: 
a. To join us as a party or otherwise bring us 

into a "suit" asking for damages from an 
insured; or 

b. To sue us on this Coverage Form unless 
all of its terms have been fully complied 
with. 

A person or organization may sue us to recover 
on an agreed settlement or on a final judgment 
against an insured; but we will not be liable for 
damages that are not payable under the terms of 
this insurance or that are in excess of the 
applicable limit of insurance. An agreed 
settlement means a settlement and release of 
liability signed by us, the insured and the 
claimant or the claimant's legal representative. 

5. Separation Of Insureds 
Except with respect to the Limits of Insurance, 
and any rights or duties specifically assigned 
in this policy to the first Named Insured, this 
insurance applies: 
a. As if each Named Insured were the only 

Named Insured; and 
b. Separately to each insured against whom 

a claim is made or "suit" is brought. 
6. Representations 

a. When You Accept This Policy 
By accepting this policy, you agree: 

(1) The statements in the Declarations 
are accurate and complete; 

(2) Those statements are based upon 
representations you made to us; and 

(3) We have issued this policy in reliance 
upon your representations. 

b.  Unintentional Failure To Disclose 
Hazards 
If unintentionally you should fail to disclose 
all hazards relating to the conduct of your 
business at the inception date of this 
Coverage Part, we shall not deny any 
coverage under this Coverage Part 
because of such failure. 

7. Other Insurance 
If other valid and collectible insurance is 
available for a loss we cover under this 
Coverage Part, our obligations are limited as 
follows: 
a. Primary Insurance 

This insurance is primary except when b. 
below applies. If other insurance is also 
primary, we will share with all that other 
insurance by the method described in c. 
below. 

b. Excess Insurance 
This insurance is excess over any of the 
other insurance, whether primary, excess, 
contingent or on any other basis: 

(1) Your Work 
That is Fire, Extended Coverage, 
Builder's Risk, Installation Risk or 
similar coverage for "your work"; 

(2) Premises Rented To You 
That is fire, lightning or explosion 
insurance for premises rented to you 
or temporarily occupied by you with 
permission of the owner; 

(3) Tenant Liability 
That is insurance purchased by you to 
cover your liability as a tenant for 
"property damage" to premises rented 
to you or temporarily occupied by you 
with permission of the owner; 

(4) Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft 
If the loss arises out of the maintenance 
or use of aircraft, "autos" or watercraft to 
the extent not subject to Exclusion g. of 
Section A. - Coverages. 

(5) Property Damage To Borrowed 
Equipment Or Use Of Elevators 
If the loss arises out of "property 
damage" to borrowed equipment or 
the use of elevators to the extent not 
subject to Exclusion k. of Section A. - 
Coverages. 



Form SS 00 08 04 05 Page 17 of 24  

BUSINESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
 

(6)  When You Are Added As An 
Additional Insured To Other 
Insurance 
That is other insurance available to 
you covering liability for damages 
arising out of the premises or 
operations, or products and completed 
operations, for which you have been 
added as an additional insured by that 
insurance; or 

(7)  When You Add Others As An 
Additional Insured To This 
Insurance 
That is other insurance available to an 
additional insured. 
However, the following provisions 
apply to other insurance available to 
any person or organization who is an 
additional insured under this Coverage 
Part: 
(a) Primary Insurance When 

Required By Contract 
This insurance is primary if you 
have agreed in a written contract, 
written agreement or permit that 
this insurance be primary. If other 
insurance is also primary, we will 
share with all that other insurance 
by the method described in c. 
below. 

(b) Primary And Non-Contributory 
To Other Insurance When 
Required By Contract 
If you have agreed in a written 
contract, written agreement or 
permit that this insurance is 
primary and non-contributory with 
the additional insured's own 
insurance, this insurance is 
primary and we will not seek 
contribution from that other 
insurance. 

Paragraphs (a) and (b) do not apply to 
other insurance to which the additional 
insured has been added as an 
additional insured. 

When this insurance is excess, we will 
have no duty under this Coverage Part to 
defend the insured against any "suit" if any 
other insurer has a duty to defend the 
insured against that "suit". If no other 
insurer defends, we will undertake to do 
so, but we will be entitled to the insured's 
rights against all those other insurers. 

When this insurance is excess over other 
insurance, we will pay only our share of 
the amount of the loss, if any, that 
exceeds the sum of: 

(1) The total amount that all such other 
insurance would pay for the loss in the 
absence of this insurance; and 

(2) The total of all deductible and self- 
insured amounts under all that other 
insurance. 

We will share the remaining loss, if any, with 
any other insurance that is not described in 
this Excess Insurance provision and was not 
bought specifically to apply in excess of the 
Limits of Insurance shown in the 
Declarations of this Coverage Part. 

c. Method Of Sharing 
If all the other insurance permits 
contribution by equal shares, we will follow 
this method also. Under this approach, 
each insurer contributes equal amounts 
until it has paid its applicable limit of 
insurance or none of the loss remains, 
whichever comes first. 
If any of the other insurance does not permit 
contribution by equal shares, we will 
contribute by limits. Under this method, each 
insurer's share is based on the ratio of its 
applicable limit of insurance to the total 
applicable limits of insurance of all insurers. 

8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against 
Others To Us 
a. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery 

If the insured has rights to recover all or 
part of any payment, including 
Supplementary Payments, we have made 
under this Coverage Part, those rights are 
transferred to us. The insured must do 
nothing after loss to impair them. At our 
request, the insured will bring "suit" or 
transfer those rights to us and help us 
enforce them. This condition does not 
apply to Medical Expenses Coverage. 

b. Waiver Of Rights Of Recovery (Waiver 
Of Subrogation) 
If the insured has waived any rights of 
recovery against any person or 
organization for all or part of any payment, 
including Supplementary Payments, we 
have made under this Coverage Part, we 
also waive that right, provided the insured 
waived their rights of recovery against 
such person or organization in a contract, 
agreement or permit that was executed 
prior to the injury or damage. 



 

 
 

POLICY: 52SBWRW5517 
 
 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

HIRED AUTO AND NON-OWNED AUTO LIABILITY - 
WASHINGTON 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 
 

BUSINESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
 
 

This coverage is subject to all provIsIons in the 
BUSINESS  LIABILITY  COVERAGE  FORM  not 
expressly modified herein: 
A. Amended Coverage: 

Coverage is extended to "bodily injury" and 
"property damage" arising out of the use of a 
"hired auto" and "non-owned auto". 

B. Paragraph B., EXCLUSIONS, is amended as 
follows: 
1. Exclusion g. Aircraft, Auto or Watercraft 

does not apply to a "hired auto" that is a "non- 
owned auto". 

2. Exclusion e. Employers Liability does not 
apply to "bodily injury" to domestic 
"employees" not entitled to workers' 
compensation benefits or to liability assumed 
by the "insured" under an "insured contract". 

3. Exclusion f. Pollution is replaced by the 
following: 
"Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out 
of the actual, alleged or threatened discharge, 
dispersal, seepage, migration, release or 
escape of "pollutants": 
a. That are, or that are contained in any 

property that is: 
(1) Being transported or towed by, 

handled, or handled for movement 
into, onto or from, the covered "auto"; 

(2) Otherwise in the course of transit by or 
on behalf of the "insured"; or 

(3) Being stored, disposed of, treated or 
processed in or upon the covered 
"auto". 

b. Before the "pollutants" or any property in 
which the "pollutants" are contained are 
moved from the place where they are 
accepted by the "insured" for movement 
into or onto the covered "auto"; or 

c.  After the "pollutants" or any property in 
which the "pollutants" are contained are 
moved from the covered "auto" to the 
place where they are finally delivered, 
disposed of or abandoned by the 
"insured". 
Paragraph a. above does not apply to 
fuels, lubricants, fluids, exhaust gases or 
other similar "pollutants" that are needed 
for or result from the normal electrical, 
hydraulic or mechanical functioning of the 
covered "auto" or its parts, if: 
(1) The "pollutants" escape, seep, 

migrate, or are discharged or released 
directly from an "auto" part designed 
by its manufacturer to hold, store, 
receive, or dispose of such 
"pollutants"; and 

(2) The "bodily injury" and "property 
damage" does not arise out of the 
operation of any equipment listed in 
paragraphs 15.b. and 15.c. of the 
definition of "mobile equipment". 

Paragraphs b. and c. above do not apply 
to "accidents" that occur away from 
premises owned by or rented to an 
"insured" with respect to "pollutants" not in 
or upon a covered "auto" if: 
(1) The "pollutants" or any property in 

which the "pollutants" are contained 
are upset, overturned or damaged as 
a result of the maintenance or use of a 
covered "auto"; and 

(2) The discharge, dispersal, seepage, 
migration, release or escape of the 
"pollutants" is caused directly by such 
upset, overturn or damage as a result 
of the maintenance or use of a 
covered "auto". 

 
 

Form SS 01 70 09 09 
 
 

© 2009, The Hartford 
(Includes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, Inc., with its permission) 

 
Page 1 of 3 



Form SS 01 70 09 09 Page 2 of 3  

4. With respect to this coverage, the following 
additional exclusions apply: 
a. Fellow Employee 

Coverage does not apply to "bodily injury" 
to any fellow "employee" of the "insured" 
arising out of the operation of an "auto" 
owned by the "insured" in the course of the 
fellow "employee's" employment. 

b. Care, custody or control 
Coverage does not apply to "property 
damage" involving property owned or 
transported by the "insured" or in the 
"insured's" care, custody or control. 

C.  With respect to the operation of a "hired auto" and 
"non-owned auto", Paragraph C. WHO IS AN 
INSURED is deleted and replaced by the following: 
The following are "insureds": 
a. You. 
b.  Your "employee" while using with your 

permission: 
(1) An "auto" you hire or borrow; or 
(2) An "auto" you don't own, hire or borrow in 

your business or personal affairs; or 
(3)  An "auto" hired or rented by your 

"employee" on your behalf and at your 
direction. 

c. Anyone else while using a"hired" auto" or 
"non-owned auto" with your permission except: 
(1) The owner or anyone else from whom you 

hire or borrow an" auto". 
(2) Someone using an "auto" while he or she 

is working in a business of selling, 
servicing, repairing, parking or storing 
"autos" unless that business is yours. 

(3)  Anyone other than your "employees", 
(partners if you are a partnership), 
members (if you are a limited liability 
company), or a lessee or borrower or any 
of their "employees", while moving 
property to or from an "auto". 

(4)  A partner (if you are a partnership), or a 
member (if you are a limited liability 
company) for an "auto" owned by him or 
her or a member of his or her household. 

d.  Anyone liable for the conduct of an 
"insured" described above but only to the 
extent of that liability. 

0.  With respect to the operation of a "hired auto" or 
"non-owned auto", the following additional 
conditions apply: 
1. OTHERINSURANCE 

a. Except for any liability assumed under an 
"insured contract" the insurance provided 
by this Coverage Form is excess over any 
other collectible insurance. 
However, if your business is the selling, 
servicing, repairing, parking or storage of 
"autos", the insurance provided by this 
endorsement is primary when covered 
"bodily injury" or "property damage" arises 
out of the operation of a customer's auto 
by you or your employee". 

b.  When this Coverage Form and any other 
Coverage Form or policy covers on the 
same basis, either excess or primary, we 
will pay only our share. Our share is the 
proportion that the Limit of Insurance of 
our Coverage Form bears to the total of 
the limits of all the Coverage Forms and 
policies covering on the same basis. 

2. TWO OR MORE COVERAGE FORMS OR 
POLICIES ISSUED BY US 
If the Coverage Form and any other Coverage 
Form or policy issued to you by us or any 
company affiliated with us apply to the same 
"accident", the aggregate maximum Limit of 
Insurance under all the Coverage Forms or 
policies shall not exceed the highest applicable 
Limit of Insurance under any one Coverage 
Form or policy. This condition does not apply 
to any Coverage Form or policy issued by us 
or an affiliated company specifically to apply 
as excess insurance over this Coverage Form. 

E. With respect to the operation of a "non-owned 
auto": 
1. The EMPLOYEE INDEMNIFICATION AND 

EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY Exclusion applies 
only to "bodily injury" to any "employee" of the 
insured whose employment is not subject to 
the Industrial Insurance Act of Washington 
(Washington Revised Code Title 51). 
With respect to "bodily injury" to "employees" 
of the insured whose employment is subject to 
the Industrial Insurance Act of Washington, 
the EMPLOYEE INDEMNIFICATION AND 



Form SS 01 70 09 09 Page 3 of 3  

EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY Exclusion is 
replaced by the following: 
This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" 
to: 
(a)  An "employee" of the insured arising out of 

and in the course of employment by the 
insured; or 

(b)  Any obligation to share damages with or 
repay someone else who must pay 
damages because of the injury. 

This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury" 
to domestic "employees" not entitled to 
workers' compensation benefits or to liability 
assumed by the insured under an "insured 
contract". 

F. The following definitions are added: 
LIABILITY AND MEDICAL EXPENSES 
DEFINITIONS: 
A "non-owned auto" is an "auto" you do not own 
including but not limited to: 
1. "Hired auto" means any "auto" you lease, hire, 

rent or borrow; this does not include any auto 
you lease, hire, rent or borrow from any of your 

"employees", your partners (if you are a 
partnership), members (if you are a limited 
liability company), or your "executive officers" 
or members of their households. 
This does not include a long-term leased 
"auto" that you insure as an owned "auto" 
under any other 
auto liability insurance policy or a temporary 
substitute for an "auto" you own that is out of 
service because of its breakdown, repair, 
servicing or destruction. 

2. "Non-owned auto" means any "auto" that you 
do not own, lease, hire, rent or borrow which is 
used in connection with your business. This 
includes: 
a. "Autos" owned by your "employees" or 

partners (if you are a partnership), or 
members (if you are a limited liability 
company) or your "executive officers" or 
members of their households but only 
while used in your business or your 
personal affairs. 

b. Customer's "auto" that is in your care, 
custody or control for service. 



 

 
POLICY: 52SBWRW5517 

 
 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 
 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION TO CERTIFICATE HOLDER(S) 
 

This policy is subject to the following additional Conditions: 
 
 
 

A.  If this policy is cancelled by the Company, other 
than for non-payment of premium, notice of such 
cancellation will be provided at least thirty (30} days 
in advance of the cancellation effective date to the 
certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file 
with the agent of record or the Company. 

B. If this policy is cancelled by the company for non- 
payment of premium, or by the insured, notice of 
such cancellation will be provided within ten (10} 
days of the cancellation effective date to the 
certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file 
with the agent of record or the Company. 

 
If notice is mailed, proof of mailing to the last known 
mailing address of the certificate holder(s) on file with 
the agent of record or the Company will be sufficient 
proof of notice. 
Any notification rights provided by this endorsement 
apply only to active certificate holder(s) who were issued 
a certificate of insurance applicable to this policy's term. 
Failure to provide such notice to the certificate holder(s) 
will not amend or extend the date the cancellation 
becomes effective, nor will it negate cancellation of the 
policy. Failure to send notice shall impose no liability of 
any kind upon the Company or its agents or 
representatives. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Form SS 12 23 06 11 Page 1 of 1 
© 2011, The Hartford 



 

 
 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY 
 

This endorsement changes the following: 
 

Professional Liability Terms and Conditions 
 
 

PROVISIONS: 
 

If the Company cancels this policy for any statutorily permitted reason other than nonpayment of premium, the Company 
will mail or deliver notice of cancellation to the Person or Entity shown in the Notice Schedule below. The Company will 
mail or deliver such notice to the address provided by the Named Insured at least the number of days shown for 
cancellation in such Notice Schedule before the effective date of cancellation. 

 

Notice Schedule 
 

Number of Days Notice of Cancellation: 30 
 
 
 

Any person or entity to whom the Named Insured has agreed in a written contract that notice of cancellation of this policy 
will be given, but only if: 
1. the Named Insured sends the Company a written request to provide such notice, including the name and address of 

such person or entity, after the Named Insured receives notice from us of the cancellation of this policy; and 
2. The Company receives such written request no later than 10 days after the Named Insured receives the notice of 

cancellation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nothing herein contained shall be held to vary, alter, waive or extend any of the terms, conditions, exclusions or limitations 
of the above-mentioned policy, except as expressly stated herein. This endorsement is part of such policy and 
incorporated therein. 

 
Issuing Company: Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
Policy Number: 

 
 

PTC-2070 Ed. 05-11  
©2011 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All Rights Reserved 

Page 1 of 1 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

106452315 



ADDENDUM TO NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Contract No. A-21-05-01 

This Addendum to the Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. A-21-05-01 
(“Addendum”) is in reference to a contract agreement dated 22 April 2021 between Northshore 
Parks and Recreation Service Area and Cornerstone Architectural Group (the “Parties”) and 
entitled Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. A-21-05 (“Contract”). 

 
For and in consideration of the mutual benefits and promises set forth herein, it is agreed by and 
between the parties as follows: 

 
1. Section 3.2.1 of the Contract is hereby amended to read “In no event shall the amount 

paid by NPRSA exceed the sum of $400,000.” 
 
2. This amendment is made valid as if it had appeared in the Contract. 

 
3. No other terms of the Contract shall be negated or changed as a result of this amendment. 

 
 
NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA 

Rachel Best-Campbell  
Rachel Best-Campbell (Aug 1, 2022 09:32 PDT) 

 

By:  Rachel Best-Campbell 

Date:Aug 1, 2022 
 
 
CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP 

 

 
 

By: André R. Coppin, Architect | Principal 

Date: 2022/07/14 

https://cityofbothell.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAJmD9sDv-b49RRBUiogGASMfIlyvF86my
https://cityofbothell.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAJmD9sDv-b49RRBUiogGASMfIlyvF86my


 

SECOND ADDENDUM TO NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE 
AREA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Contract No. A-21-05-02 

This Addendum to the Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. A-21-05-02 
(“Addendum”) is in reference to a contract agreement dated 22 April 2021 between Northshore 
Parks and Recreation Service Area and Cornerstone Architectural Group (the “Parties”) and 
entitled Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. A-21-05 (“Contract”). 

 
For and in consideration of the mutual benefits and promises set forth herein, it is agreed by and 
between the parties as follows: 

 
1. Section 3.3 of the Contract is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 
Consultant agrees that the Services shall begin immediately upon the Effective Date or 
NPRSA’s issuance of a Notice to Proceed, whichever is applicable, and Consultant shall 
continue to perform the Services with due diligence. In no event shall completion of the 
Services be delayed beyond 31 December 2025. The Schedule of Charges and time for 
performance of the Services shall not be increased because of any delays or costs 
attributable to Consultant. In the event of a delay not attributable to the Consultant, 
which could not be reasonably anticipated and which results in an increase in costs to 
perform the Services, NPRSA may at its discretion, through the execution of an 
amendment or supplemental agreement, increase the Schedule of Charges and/or time for 
performance of the Services. 

 
2. This amendment is made valid as if it had appeared in the Contract. 

 
3. No other terms of the Contract shall be negated or changed as a result of this amendment. 

 
 
NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA 

 

James McNeal VC  
_James McNeal VC_(Mar 23, 2023 08:28 PDT)  

By: James McNeal VC 
Date: Mar 23, 2023 

 
 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP 

By: Peter R Andersen 

Date: January 05, 2023 

https://cityofbothell.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAbhr-5qzTmjtYBfHkWl_FHkV9MqKoOwSM
https://cityofbothell.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAbhr-5qzTmjtYBfHkWl_FHkV9MqKoOwSM


ADDENDUM TO NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Contract No. A-21-05-03 

This Addendum to the Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. A-21-05-03 
(“Addendum”) is in reference to a contract agreement dated 22 April 2021 between Northshore 
Parks and Recreation Service Area and Cornerstone Architectural Group (the “Parties”) and 
entitled Professional Services Agreement, Contract No. A-21-05 (“Contract”). 
 
For and in consideration of the mutual benefits and promises set forth herein, it is agreed by and 
between the parties as follows: 

 
1. Section 3.1 of the Contract is hereby amended to read in full: “NPRSA hereby retains 

Consultant, and Consultant agrees, to perform in accordance with this Agreement the 
work and services as set forth in the Scope of Services/Scope of Work, which is attached 
and incorporated by this reference as Exhibit A (“Services”).  No additional work or 
services shall be performed under this Agreement without prior written authorization 
from NPRSA.” 
 

2. Section 3.2.1 of the Contract is hereby amended to read in full: “NPRSA shall pay the 
Consultant for Services rendered based upon the Schedule of Charges, which is attached 
and incorporated by this reference as Exhibit B (“Schedule of Charges”).  The remainder 
of Section 3.2.1 is struck from the Contract. 
 

3. This amendment is made valid as if it had appeared in the Contract. 
 

4. No other terms of the Contract shall be negated or changed as a result of this amendment. 

 

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA 

 

___________________________________________ 

By: 

Date:  

 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP 

 

___________________________________________ 

By: 

Date: 



 



KC v2.0 Special District Voucher Approval Document 

Printed On Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 02:18:59 PM Page 1 of 2 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

  

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

 

  
 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jul 21, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

Scheduled Payment Date: 07/26/2023 
Total Amount: $1,385.06 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230719141435.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAZjsOB6vGsVjYROr3x0h9lpEbyoEV8sOS
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


KC v2.0 Special District Voucher Approval Document 

Printed On Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 02:18:59 PM Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
  

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

TRANE U.S. INC.   313669725 06/09/2023 $1,385.06 PURCHASE ORDER P02021-006.00 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230719141435.csv 
 



 

 

Customer Tax ID 

Northshore Community Center (NPRSA) Special Instructions 

 
Trane U.S. Inc. 
2313 S 20th Street 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
United States 

 
 
 

Invoice Number 

Page 1 of 1 

Invoice 
 

For questions please contact: Remit Payment To Invoice Date 
Seattle TCS SO, WA 
Tel: 425-643-4310 
Fax: 425-643-4314 

 
Bill To 

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION 
SERVICE AREA 10201 E RIVERSIDE DR 
BOTHELL, WA 98011 
UNITED STATES 

 
 
 
 

Sold To Ship To 

Customer No. 
Reference No. 

Internal Account 
Payment Terms 

Payment Due Date 
Discount Date 

 

 
Inco Terms  

Supply Location Seattle TCS SO, WA 
Shipping Method  

Tracking No.  

Freight Terms FA-PPD 
Bill of Lading  

 

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATIO 
SERVICE AREA 10201 E RIVERSIDE 
BOTHELL, WA 98011 
UNITED STATES 

NORTHSHORE COMMUNITY CENTER (N 
PARKS A RECREATION SERVICE ARE 
10201 E. RIVERSIDE DRIVE 
BOTHELL, WA 98011 

https://www.tranetechnologies.com/customer 
CERTifyTax - for submittal of tax exemption certificates. 
iReceivables - access invoice copies, account balances & make payments. 

 

-1 
 

Tax/GST ID: 25-0900465 State Tax: 81.77 6.5000% County Tax: 0.00 0.0000% City Tax: 27.68 2.2000% District Tax: 17.61 1.4000% 
PST/QST ID: WA KING BOTHELL  

 

Currency Subtotal Special Charges Tax Freight Total 
USD 1258.00 0.00 127.06 0.00 1385.06 

 

 

Sales Order Order Date Ship Date Purchase Order 
Y3H291  09-JUN-2023 P02021-006.00 

 

Line Description Quantity UOM Unit Price Extended Price 

1 (1274) US Communities 1 EA   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1043342-3291531 

Trane U.S. Inc. 
P. O. Box 98167 
CHICAGO, IL 60693 

313669725 

09-JUN-2023 
1043342 
Y308535 
4217035 

.5%10 NET30 
09-Jul-2023 

19-Jun-2023 
 

http://www.tranetechnologies.com/customer


CONTACT INFORMATION 

Preparer's Name: _Barbara Glass  

Scheduled Payment Date: 08/09/2023 
Total Amount: $27,071.50 
Control Total: 5 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230802103955.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Aug 2, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Wednesday, August 2, 2023 at 10:45:26 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAASPIxysD0lT4sFmy7xVQfiHSNMZtZg0_6
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230802103955.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232023-10 07/21/2023 $9,886.50 NSC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232204-10 07/21/2023 $14,160.00 HWC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232301-6 07/21/2023 $905.00 HWC CRAWLSPACE INVESTIGATION 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232303-3 07/21/2023 $1,850.00 NSC SIDING INVESTIGATION 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232305-2 07/21/2023 $270.00 BRIDGE WARRANTY ADMINISTRATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Wednesday, August 2, 2023 at 10:45:26 AM Page 2 of 2 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

July 21, 2023 
Invoice No. 232203-10 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232203 

NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 40 $ 7,200.00  $ - 
 Architectural - Building Envelope Technologist $125 40 $ 5,000.00 60 $ 7,500.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Project Engineer $125 8 $ 1,000.00 11 $ 1,375.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 160.00  $ 340.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 84 $ 15,120.00 85 $  15,300.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00  $ -  $ - 
 Structural - Markup 10%   $ 60.00  $ -  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 24 $ 3,600.00 19 $ 2,850.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 360.00  $ 285.00  $ - 

 
 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 320 $ 57,600.00 303 $  54,540.00 31 $ 5,580.00 
 Architectural - Building Envelope Technologist $125  $ -    $ - 
 Structural - Principal $245 0 $ -    $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 16 $ 2,400.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 240.00  $ 202.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 0 $ -   0.45 $ 90.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 48 $ 7,200.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,800.00  $ 720.00  $ 211.50 
Task 4 Yoga Room Structural Deficient Wall       
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 20 $ 3,600.00  $ - 11 $ 1,980.00 
   TOTAL $  117,340.00  $ 101,562.50  $ 9,886.50 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

7/21/2023 

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 



HuLTz BHU 
engineers i n C 

P.O. Box 1243 
Tacoma, WA 98401 

253.383.3257 

 
 

 
 
 

Cornerstone Architectural Group 
Attn: Accounts 
6161 NE 175th Street 
Suite 101 
Kenmore, WA 98028 

6/25/2023 

 
 
 

Project: NPRSA - NSC - HVAC Replacement 
Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Services 

 
INVOICE #21/081-20 

 

Billing Period: 5125123 Through 6124123 
 

Fee Basis: Hourly, nte: $36,920.00 
$22,000.00 Added Fee 

 

$58,920.00 Total Fee 
 

Categ_ory Hours Hourlr._ Rate Amount 
 

Principal 0.5 X $175.00 = $87.50 
Senior Engineer - Mechanical 8.0 X $150.00 = $1,200.00 
Senior Engineer - Electrical 0.0 X $150.00 = $0.00 
Project Engineer - Mechanical 0.0 X $135.00 = $0.00 
Project Engineer - Electrical 6.0 X $135.00 = $810.00 
Senior Designer - Mechanical 0.0 X $110.00 = $0.00 
Senior Designer - Electrical 0.0 X $110.00 = $0.00 
CAD Technician - Mechanical 0.0 X $85.00 = $0.00 
CAD Technician - Electrical 0.0 X $85.00 = $0.00 
Clerical 0.5 X $55.00 = $27.50 

 

Services This Period: $2,125.00 
 
 

Unpaid Balance: $2,097.50 
 

TOTAL NOW DUE: $4,222.50 I 
STATEMENT: 

(See Page 2 for Breakdown) 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

July 21, 2023 
Invoice No. 232204-10 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232204 

NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 20 $ 3,600.00 45 $ 8,100.00  $ - 
 Architectural - CADD Technical Support $100 60 $ 6,000.00 84.5 $ 8,450.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 32 $ 6,400.00 32 $ 6,400.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 200 $ 30,000.00 134.5 $  20,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - CADD Technician $85 120 $ 10,200.00 30.5 $ 2,592.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Admin $55 8 $ 440.00 3.5 $ 192.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 4,704.00  $ 2,936.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Sr Project Manager $155 4 $ 620.00 4 $ 620.00  $ - 
 Environmental - AHERA Inspectors $110 24 $ 2,640.00 24 $ 2,640.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Administrative $90 4 $ 360.00 4 $ 360.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Misc   $ 1,330.00  $ 1,330.00  $ - 
 Environmental Markup 10%   $ 495.00  $ 495.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 62 $  11,160.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 8 $ 1,600.00 0.5 $ 100.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 20 $ 3,000.00 14.5 $ 2,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 460.00  $ 227.50  $ - 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 160 $ 28,800.00 65 $  11,700.00 75 $ 13,500.00 
 Structural - Principal $245 2 $ 490.00 2 $ 490.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 8 $ 1,200.00 31.5 $ 4,725.00  $ - 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 169.00  $ 521.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 4 $ 800.00 0.5 $ 100.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 36 $ 5,400.00 4 $ 600.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,880.00  $ 360.00  $ 60.00 
   TOTAL $  130,388.00  $  91,250.00  $ 14,160.00 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

7/21/2023 

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 



HuLTz BHU 
engineers i nC 

P.O. Box 1243 
Tacoma, WA 98401 

253.383.3257 

 
 

 
 
 

Cornerstone Architectural Group 
Attn: Accounts 
6161 NE 175th Street 
Suite 101 
Kenmore, WA 98028 

6/25/2023 

 
 
 
 

Project: NPRSA - Health & Wellness Center - HVAC Replacement 
Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Services 

 
INVOICE #21/081.2-10 

 

Billing Period: 5/25/23 Through 6/24/23 
 

Fee Basis: Hourly, nte: $70,440.00 
 

Categ_ory Hours Hourly Rate Amount 
 

 

Principal  0.0  X  $175.00 = $0.00 
Senior Engineer - Mechanical 4.0  X $150.00 = $600.00 
Senior Engineer - Electrical  0.0 X $150.00 = $0.00 
Project Engineer - Mechanical  0.0  X  $135.00 = $0.00 
Project Engineer - Electrical  0.0  X  $135.00 = $0.00 
Senior Designer - Mechanical  0.0  X $110.00 = $0.00 
Senior Designer - Electrical  0.0 X $110.00 =  $0.00 
CAD Technician - Mechanical  0.0  X  $85.00 =  $0.00 
CAD Technician - Electrical  0.0  X  $85.00 = $0.00 
Clerical  0.0  X  $55.00  =    $0.00 

 

Services This Period: $600.00 
 
 

Unpaid Balance: $1,870.00 
 
 

TOTAL NOW DUE: s2,410.oo 1 

 
STATEMENT: 

(See Page 2 for Breakdown) 



6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
www.cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 

INVOICE 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass 
 

Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

July 21, 2023 
Invoice No. 232301-6 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232301 

NPRSA #03.1 HWC Crawlspace Investigation Contract Amount: $21,500.00 
Reimburseables Budget: $11,000.00 

BASIC SERVICES 

Building Envelope Consultant 4.0  hrs $840.00 
Building Envelope Technologist 0.5  hrs $65.00 

 SUBTOTAL $905.00 

BASIC SERVICES TOTAL $905.00 

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $905.00 

Amount previously invoiced $27,164.51 

Total project billed to date $28,069.51 
Reviewed by:   

   
7/21/2023 

André Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 

Date  

AC:bc   
 
 
 

1 

http://www.cornerstonearch.com/
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
www.cornerstonearch.com 

 
 

INVOICE 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass 
 

Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

July 21, 2023 
Invoice No. 232303-3 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232303 

NPRSA #15 NSC Siding Investigation 
Contract Amount: $12,000.00 

Contractor + Lift + TIC Allowance: $5,000.00 
Reimbursables Budget: $1,000.00 

 
 

BASIC SERVICES 
 

Project Manager 10.0 hrs $1,850.00 

BASIC SERVICES TOTAL $1,850.00 

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE 
 

Amount previously invoiced $4,675.46 
 

Total project billed to date $6,525.46 
 

% Complete 54% 
 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

7/21/2023 
André Coppin Date 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 

AC:bc 

 
 
 

1 

$1,850.00 

http://www.cornerstonearch.com/
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


 

 

 
INVOICE 

 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Emailed to: Christine.Scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

July 27, 2023 
Invoice No. 232305-2 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232302 

NPRSA #1.1 Bridge Warranty Administration 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Pedestrian Bridge Administrative Efforts        
 Project Manager/Building Envelope Consultant $180 40 $ 7,200.00 3 $ 540.00 1.5 $ 270.00 
   TOTAL $ 7,200.00  $ 540.00  $ 270.00 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

7/27/2023 

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


CONTACT INFORMATION 

  

Scheduled Payment Date: 08/16/2023 
Total Amount: $145,738.49 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230809145017.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Aug 9, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 02:53:12 PM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAvgXpERbl0pWeHV0wLNjM0eTJKF9lRqdu
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230809145017.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   CON232202-5 07/21/2023 $145,738.49 NPRSA NORTHSHORE SENIOR CENTER BUILDING 
UPGRADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 02:53:12 PM Page 2 of 2 



VENDOR'S CERTIFICATE, I HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENAlTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
rTEMS AND TOTAl.S LISTS) ftEREIN A",E PROPER CHARGES FOR WITERUILS, 

aooos FURNISHED OR SERVICES RENDERED HAVE BEEN PROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCRIMINATION ON THE GROUNDS OF RACE, CREED, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, OR 
AGE; THAT PREVAILING WAGES HAVE BEEN PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PREFILED 
STATEW:NT OR ST...TEMENTS OF INTEffT ON FILE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND 
INDUSTRIES AS APPROVED BY THE INDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN: ANO TH"-T AU. SUB 
CONTRACT S AND /OR SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN PAID LESS EARNED RET"-INAGE AS THEIR 
INTEREST APPEARED IN THE LAST PAYMENT RECEIVED. 

MERCHANDISE OR SERVICES FURNISHED TO THE STATE OF W/\SHIHOT . AND THAT All 

     91-1622233  
FAILIJRETO PROVIDE THIS NUMBER Will RESlllTINDELAY OF PAYIAENT. 

BY: 

TITLE: 

 
 

 
 

AGENCY NAME 

 
 
 
 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 10201 E Riverside DR 
 

 

 

CONTRACT NO. INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. 

232202 7/21/2023 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT FOR AGENCY 
USE 

  
Total Earned to Date 

Plus 10.1 % Washin ton State S les Tax 

Gross Earned to Date 
 

Retained Percentage on Total Amount Earned to Date 
Less  5  % Retained _ Nol lncludlng Sales Tax 

 
 

Net Earned to Date 
 

Less Previously Invoiced 
 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 
 
 
 

 

$1,471,017.6 

$. 148,5
·
7
··-
2

, 
.79 

$1,619,590.47 

$73!550.8 

$1,546,039.59 

$1_,400,301:10 

145,738.49 

 

 

Pi<ePARED Ill TELEPHONE NUMgcn, 
rn•c 

1"1-GENC, ,-.-,.,.OVAL ""TE 

DOC. OATE PMTDU!au,,,TE CURRENT DOC. NO. ncrDOCNO 1/ENllOR NUMBER 
 
 =- .,.,,, 

USE VENOCR MESSAGE UBI NUMBER 

 
REF 
SUF 

 
T 8 
CODE 

M 
0 
D 

 
F\JNO 

•cnl DEX 
SUB 
OBJ 

<>UD 

SUB 
OBJECT 

ORG 
INDEX 

nvRK 
CLASS 
ALLOC 

 
eUDG 
UNJT 

TOWN 
MOS 

 
PRoJECT SI.II 

PROJ 

 
PROJ 
PHIIS 

 
,AMOUNT 

 
INVOICE ER APPEN 

INDEX 
PROG 
INDEX 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 

          

.... 

 
 

- 

 
 
 
·~- ..... 

  
 
 
. . 

µ\PPROVEO FOR P.AYMENT IIV DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT NUMBEFI 



□ 

. . 
 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION 
PAGE ONE OF  l PAGES 

TO: 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
FROM CONTRACTOR: 

PROJECT: APPLICATION 5 
NPRSA North: NPRSA Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

PERIOD TO: 7/31/2023 
PROJECT NO: 21-311 

Distribution to: 
IK]OWNER 

coNSTRUCTION 
MANAGER 

Li ARCHITECT 
CDK Construction Services, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.O Box 1767 2/17/2023 
Duvall WA. 98019 VIA CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR: Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: NIA 

OcoNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment wer6iM IwY ] dl 4  
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown h ' a ,,,,, 

1. ORIGJNAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Linc I ± 2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 

$ 1,526 00.00 
$ 34 44.68 
$ 1,560,544.68 
$ 1,471,011.68 

""  0....................... :r.-, 
CONTRACTOR: ,i°$'_..-:c.10N E:Jco··.. 

:t --  24 -- " s -- 'ij>\ i 
(Column G on 0703) 10.3 WSST 5. RETAINAGE: 148,572.79 Bc y: .  ·D-ate: g- t_ -  J  - \ i- 

a. S % of Completed Work $ 
nD+EonG703) 

73.550.88 Stat (Uf\',l\1.. l,l\ Coun of j......·ii!:-4PU .c ... j 
Subscribe  d  swi,,:;10 o:.e meltJzis_ . ·'1-ff\ Daf.e_i- • . ·  ' • '-!t;J.S b. ¾ of Stored Material $  0.00  Notary Public: .i/, . i!;fl,..;;t;::/U.1hdCFL.. ,. •.. 11 N1.1II'  ••• 0 $ 

"(Column F on G703) My Commission x ires: A  1 .."'"'t"lf •··..-;:.:;._ -.> 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column I ofG703) 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

lLme 4 less Lme 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, JNCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

 
$ 73,550.88 
$ 1,546,039.59 

 
S 1,400,301.10 
$ 145,738.49 

$  14,505.09  

':!:'_.:7-(j f2.(./I "'11s1, wt,..  \) 
CERTIFICATE F RAYMENT 4ii4lllh.. 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
compnsmg this appllcat1on, the C.:onstructton Manager and Architect cerufy to the 
Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has 
progressed as indicared, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED $ I Y: I .., i f3.Lt ,. 
(Attach explanation if amount certified dijfusjrom th'i amount applied/or. Initial all 
figures on this Application (1}1d on the Continuation Sheet that changed to conform 10 the 
amount certified.) 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: BARCyH:IT=EC=T:ll=/ -.-,,.------------ Date: ------- 

By: -=::::::::::: 0a1e:  et1l?-P-;t.,  
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payabfe only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

>JA OOCUMl=NT G702/CMa · APl'l.lCATION ANO CE:RTIFICATION FOR PAYMl=NT • CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION· 1992 EDITION · />J/4 · Cl 1992 G7021CM•1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTI: OF ARCHITECTS, 1745 NeWYORK AVE•. N.W., WASHINGTON, CC 2000 92 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

 

Total ·oved this Month $0.00 $0.00 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

 



DETAIL 

◄ 

P-• 

◄ 

O&M 

◄ 

.. a 1 $73,550 .--. ◄ 

 

 
Bolhell,WA 

 

 

CERTIFICAlE fOR PAYMENT: For period from:  7/111.023   lo  7/31/2023  

Con!recl for: Northshoro Senior Center Building Upgf'lld"" 
Locallon: 102111 E RJ.. ,.kla DR Bothell WA 9'011 

C<Jmraclor: COK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 
Oala: _ 7/=.2"'1/2=0"'2""3'-- 

CMlnoalo No.:    S .O.,.,...  
Co- No. ______ 23_,_3_11  

 

 
Net change "1Comract Amount Lo Date  §34,244.98  

l\dj'lated C.ntrootAmcunt  $1156015.4 .&8 

.,...,. SCHEDULE ur _..,. ..... , Ea-TU-N.1a, Amor.rrn m ,. Pflc.•""viu.Y 
ClAIMED l!.S'1"1'W".1E 

 
3  Moblllu>tion ◄ n-lition CPI( Ml•tellaneous 

 
5230D0 
$2314 

 
523.00D.OD 

<'>:tt  .OD ,1.0,,0.%,. 
 

$23 DOD.DO 
l2 DD0.00 

 
$0,00 

U1◄.DO 

5 Caroenln, 
6 Finl•h canoen1n1 
7 Flberolass Skvlinhl 
8 Fall Prolecllon Anchors 

S35651 
$787e 

$31212 
$3448 

S34..,.1.DO 
57.260.D0 

... 212.00 
53446.00 

87% S3◄651.00 
95% $7,26D,00 

100% Sl 5DD.OO 
100% S3◄48.00 

SO.DD 
$0.00 

SOQ712,DD 
$0.DD 

9 Landscanlnn $30DO S3.DOO.DD 100% S23DD.DO $700.00 
10 Mombrane Roof Labor 
11 Membrane Temo Roof Labor 
12 Membrane Roof Malefisl 
13 Membrane TemD Roof Malerial 
14 ElactMnlc Molslure Scan 

N=768 
$26585 

$100112 
511689 
55 DOD 

$1"27118,00 
Sl!I! 565.DD 

&100712,DD 
$11.689.00 

SS ODO.OD 

100')6 S110000.DO 
100% S:Z6685,00 
100% $100,712.00 
100% $11669,00 
100'11 $5 DOD.OD 

.S127e&.OD 
$0.00 
SO.DO 
so.oo 
$0.00 

16  Conio00ltion Roof Pomo s"'""7 "' ""'-DD 100'lf, $23387.0D SO.OD 
16 Como Uon Roof Labor 
17 Comoooltion Roof MaleMal 
18 Sheet Melal Labor 
19 <lhoat Malal Material 
2D Roof Sam lns"""llon• 
21 CatlldnnfHMSfDDIJlnO 
22 RemO\re and Relnslen Acousflcal 
3  PalnUna 

24 Me<harilcal l,1oblllzation 
25 HVAC RVIIRVR EF•1 SF-1 OamDQJS 
26 HVAC PudWo11< Maler1al 
27 HVAC Levol 1 Oamo Labor 
28 HVAC Lovel 1 Install LabDt 
2.9 HVAC Laval 2 Demo Labor 
30 HVAC Lavel 2 lm,blg Labor 
31 HVAC Roof Install Labor 
32 Ranomin1 Malerials 
33 Rellnerant Pioinn ln"•'I Labor 
34 HVAC Start UD & T••l 
35 Hardin Air Balanclno 
36 Comml1slonina 
37 Conlrols EMineen- 
38 HVAC Closaouls 
39 HVAC Insulation 
40 G•• Pini= & Conden,ate Labor 
41 Gas Piaino g Condonsala Malerials 
42 HVAC Conlrols Labor 
43 HVAC Conltols Malerllils 
4◄Eleclria1 labor 

....393 
$24 309 
$54 183 
S36,II04 

$1 000 
• .,,0 

$25000 
Sll.470 

$23 20D 
M3558 
s1ueo 

$111178 
$45705 

$13.218 
$38 424 
S54 522 
513,585 
$13 817 

S51107 
s10 9511 

$7150 
S4 950 

$13 020 
$2 817 

$41 DOD 
$U720 
s52e10 
"""415 
$52000 

562 393.00 
524 309.00 
••• 183,00 
$38804.DD 

Sf 00000 
$500.00 

S26000,00 
$9,470.00 
$23200.00 
S43555.00 

SM 390.00 
819 178,00 
·••705.00 
$13.218.0D 
S.842-4.DD 
$54,522,0D 
S13 5DS.00 
Z138D7.00 
55.807.0D 
$10956.00 
$7,150.00 
M 950.00 

S13.92D.00 
SU17,00 
$41 DOD.DO 
S1◄720.00 
552,610.00 
.. ,, 415.00 
... ""0.00 

100% ....250,00 
100% ., •.308.00 
100% $42604.00 
10D% S2e 080.0D 
100% S1 ODO.DD 
100% c:cnn.oo 
100% $ll ODO.OD 
100% $9470.0D 
HWM. !2320D.OD 
1011% 543 556.00 
100% S14=.oo 
100,, $19 17&.00 
100,, $45 705.00 
1DD'll, $13218.00 
100% $38 42-4.00 
1DD'Mo s5, sz2.00 
1nn,r, $13 585.00 
100'11 S131187.00 
100% 15,807.00 
100% $10 956.00 
100'11, $:I 362.51 
100% S4.95D.0D 
100% 57.DDD.OO 
100% $2,817.00 
100% $41000.00 
10111\ $14 720.00 
100% S52ti10.0D 
100% """15.00 
100% $52.00D.IJO 

S3.1 00 
SO.OD 

$11519.00 
$10 544.00 

SD.DD 
$!I.DO 

!17 000,00 
SO.DO 
SO.DO 
S0.00 
SD.OD 
$0.00 
SO.OD 
SD.DD 
$0.00 
SD.DO 
so.oo 
SO.OD 
SD.DO 
SO.DD 

S1.787. 9 
SO.OD 

56.920.00 
$0,IJD 
SD.DD 
$0.00 
SO.OD 
$0.DD 
$0,00 

45 etactrlcal Material 
46 Pemobilizetlon 
47 Punch Isl 
48 
49  Cl•••°"1 

$10 ODO 
s10 ooo 

$HOD 
S2'"" 
$6.JiOU 

S10 ODO.DD 
S3 ODO.DD 
51 200.0D 

$SOD.OD 
SO.OD 

1,0.0.%.. 
35% 
14% 
0% 

s10 000.00 SO.DD 
S3 ODO.DO 
$1.200.00 

$300.00 
SO.GO 

50 Ra-- Orawfnas $2.000 11◄DO.OD 70'J!o lf 000.00 $400.00 
51 Allowance 1 IReDlace Windows Nol In Pocumenlsl 
52 Allowance 2 IReDlace Wal Roonno AssembM 
53 Al!owence 3 fRAnlace Wall Framino RnG & flnlsh•l 
54 Allowance IRenlace Condol & Conduclot61 
56  GL Insurance• 
56 BIIOTa. 
57 Ptofll 
58 
69 

.CllanaeOrdt!rs 

515000 
S5.000 
75D 

S1500D 
u••◄e 

$7 352 
51311210 

SD.OD 
$0.00 
$0.00 
Sil.DO 

$42""00 
S7 352.00 

$125,000.00 

0% 
0% 
0% 
a.. 

10tnl, ""•46.D0 
IOO'll, S7 352.0D 
93% S114 DOD.OD 

$0.00 
SO.OD 
$0.0D 
OI\N'O 

SO.GO 
$0.00 

s12 ooo.oa 
$0.00 
SO.OD 

CO 1 (COP's 1-10) 
CO2 (COP'• 11-16) 

 
 
 
 

• sublolal on Sales Ta. Exempl llems 

$:J4,244.U $34,244.8! 
$14,688.67 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
 

I l 

100% 
0% 
0% 

$34,2'4U8 S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

SUBTOTAL ollolllOlliern& 
TAX 10.1% SALES TAX 

TOTAL 
Less Reter111119e....H ... &% ............................ 

NET 

$1,576,21a.J5 $1,471,017.68 
&15g 096.65 s1◄es12.n 

Sf,734,3011.llll $1,819,580.47 .. $1,548,039,511 

$1,332,351.19 
$13U 7.47 

$1,466,818.68 
$116.817.56 

$1_,400 301.1D 

$138,ai6.◄8 
SU 005.32 

6192,671.61 
$693!.32 

S145738.  8 

L... Pt<NiO&IS 1'11 -----· 
Adjuslments (spedl\').............. 

AMOUNT PUE THIS ESTIMATE 

I .. $1400 .10 
 
 

$145738A9 

.. 
_:.... . 

I 

 
$145,738.49 

Th1shta,clitiflllhlllhllc"1rKIDr,harlnatllmpf:tdw.lhbffITT\tlar'fdeofldllion1or.llbe1WlllnMnliMtd11:onlrld,hd1.111hd  frarnlhl-0Y.ntr, 

.. w1'JNt WI 1lu •AUOUNT DUE THIS ESTIIM.Tl!.a. 
 

INC. 

 

1 General Condllions $80,3D1 75 BOD.DO 84'11 '"B 30Ulll S7 299.DD 
2 s oorvlslon $5& 250 MSDOD,00 SD% $2.5 DOD.DO 120 DOD.DD 

 



CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE 
(This certificate is attached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract'' whenever a claim is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 
CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 7/31/2023 

Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 

Date: --7/-31/2-02-3 - 
Certificate No.:  5  

Contractor: CDK Construction Contract No.: --2-3-3-11-- 
ITEM DETAIL AMOUNT 

13 
17 
26 
3. .2 
41 
43 
45 

Membrane Temp Roof Material 
Co!f)p<:> ititon RoCJf Material 
HVAC Ductwork Material 
ef rant Pipin_g Ma rial 

Gas Piping and condensate Material 
HVAC Controls Materials 
Electrical Materials 

$11,689.00 
$.1- .2,3.. 0. 9.00-- ' 

$14,380.00 
$14,720.00 

$8,096.00 
$28,894.25 

,. -- ... ·- .... 
$10,000.00 

The above amounts are included under the corresponding Item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract•. 
 

CDK Construction 
eontriclirigFfrhT) (Supervising Architect or Engineer) 

 
 

By 
I SIGN IN INK I 

By 
I S1GN IN INK I 



¥ 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

For Period From: 

PWC 778A- BW Siding & Bridges Phase 1 

7/1/2023 to 7/31/2023 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
(to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose work is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before Invoice can be paid 

 
 

If no subcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with payment applicat{on. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name 
 

Stanley Roofing 

 

Roofing 

Trade  Hiring Contractor 
 
 CDK Construction  

 Johansen Mechanical HVAC   CDK Construction 

Brink Electric Electrical 
  

CDK Construction 

Hawk Mechanical Plumbing 
  

Johansen Mechanical  

 Albireo Energy Controls 
  

 Johansen Mechanical  

 EC Electric  Low Voltage   Johansen Mechanical 
     

Loeez Landscaping Landscaping   CDK Construction 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

(ff additional !!!!t§_J1_(J d to be listed, please add on reverse side) 
 

(,/)J/,:J/ ·t70,lf,t-"' /,0/4 
- Contractor's Authorized Signature 'ntle Firm Name 

 
 
(_µ;-;J/1_,-c.rf4t_?  

Date 
_J..f.0.;.. 

 
 
I ?] 

Jlt --    ff!: ull· _:i_/-'1w . 
Project Architect/Engineer Signature Title Firm Name Date 

 
 

GenContractor Subcontractor List.xis Rev 5116 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT 

(to be included with each application for payment after the first) 
 
 
 
 

All sub-contractors have been paid, less earned retainage, as their interest appeared in the last payment received, 
Signed receipts from the principal subcontractors must be attached. 

 
Prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the pre-filed statement (or statements) 
of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage(s) on file with the Department of Labor and Industries, 
as approved by the Industrial Statistician. 

 
 
 

Signed: Roberto Santana 
 

Title: Project Engineer 
 

Firm: CDK Construction Services LLC 
 

Date: 7 /3I /2023 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared In the last payment received. 

 
 
 

. 
Srgned: ....................................................................... 

 
Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

President 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••n••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

 

Brink Electric LLC 

8/1/2023 



P12023 SENIOR CENTER 
 
 
 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work ess earned retentlon) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 
AFFIDAVIT COVERS PROGRESSIVE PAYMENT AMOUNT, $435,200.07, RECEIVED FOR WORK COMPLETED 
THROUGH 6/30/23 ONLY. 

 
 
 
 

Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

 
CONTROLLER 

 
JOHANSEN MECHANICAL INC. 

 

8/4/23 

This affidavit excludes unapproved 
change orders and claims asserted 
prior to this date. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymentAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



• 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 

Signed: .:/4...._) .,;;;k................... 
Title: ....../!..t'..<.c:........../. . .'. ·..i. .t.J,r-f- 

Firm:  ......J./.:scf../ f.(..../4g_ ;?..t':. :1..\:}... 

Date:   ......?./.-2,././-..2.-:-..-:-: :...................... 



Department of Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 

Project Name {Title) I Contract No. 
NPRSA Northshore Senior Center CDK Construction 

PO Box 1767 Contract Award Amounti Notice to ProCl!ed Date 

I Duvall, WA 98019 
Reporting Period from: 7/1/2023 lo 7/31/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
Apprentice 

Registratlon Number 
f6dinltl 

 
Craft 01 Trade 

 
Name of Contracto1 or Sub-Contre tar Apprentice houts 

worked this period 

Steven Lin 216020 Carpenter CDK construction 138 
     

     
     
     

     
     

     
     
     
     
     

     

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade Number of 
Journt1yman 

Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

Carpenter 1 119.5 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
Apprentice total hours worked this period:! 138 

Journeyman total hours worked thls period:! 119.5 

 Previous TotaI  New Total   Percentage  
Cumll!ative ApprenUce hours total brought fonvard from last reportlng period:I   85 I  138  I I  54%  

Cumulative Journeyman hours total brought forward from last reportlng period:! 12S I 119.S I 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the Items listed herein represent the proper hourly totals for Apprentlceshlp(J.011rneyman Jl'iirllclpatlon 
during this reporting period. ··-- --• -- -- 

Date: 2 Title: 
 



 ! .        

I  ,;' :  1 

   
 

  

{, ,  .·· •  ,      
   

   .Ef11p, f,   Wll 'd 
    

7 

DavidC Bosh 
 Dow 

 ----------------------------------  
 Brink Electric LLC 

 
 

 
   

 ------  
 ---------------  

 
 

;a, •::.:: 
 

1----1 ---------------- 1 

-------------·--- -- ---- -- -- --·- 

-------------------------+------- 

DeipartmentofE nteronse Serv1oes 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICEJJOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Fil'l!l,Nlff!•/*"'' i ';&:iZ'J>t4.  '.. '.  

:  " . . · Pl'j>J11ttlll,.m•:JT1t111), ,··• ·1.;'. .·q9.ntr,eQtJ,i10,' 
Northshore Senior Center Brink Electric LLC    

  · Qontn1,1101w rdA.111ou - -: :, i. f:li,tlQ t<i P ed!)•tf  .. •. .. •, 1:, _; 

\' 8223 Broadway ., '· 

Everett WA 98203   

Reporting Period from: _ 7/1/2023 %   7/31/2023 IRequired Apprentlcashlp Percen1ene: 15'/G 
APPRENTICE SUMMARY 

, .. ·· •:•; :'.. •·.,_, . APJ!renu , ._, •!"•iif,co tt•cifllr :· Apprem,ce . .  . . , . · ._: :; · ; ·· •illalfatlon• ; , , . • or -  1;  , 1 .. :Hq f:: 
AbQ,r, tjge Nijm i ,C. : rT C:hl· l'.fuilj&er C·. .. , ,fl11b-(l_onlra -.' 
J=o-s-h -L:a-n7g-t-on---:c-------+E=le-c-t:r-i-c,i-a,n------- 1--2-10-71-5 --1B-rin-k-El-e c t-ric-LL-C -------------------------------------- f 
--D-av-i-d-H=og-ga-t-t------- >Ele-ct-ric-ia-n---1---2-11-53-4 --1-Br-ink Electric LLC 

'j:  N m ,r:,: .• ,!( 

----•- ----- 2-·- 
16 

 
 

 

---------- 1-----1 -- 1 
-·-----+--------ll---------1--------· ------------------------ 1,._. 

+ i + 11 t l 
1- -----·-----1--------+-------1-------------------1------+ --------- ! 
----------if-.--------------+---------------·--- 1-------1 ------------------ 1 

---·-------+----------------1--------------------------+ -- I 
------------ -----------------+---------------- ------- 

..  ,..  ---------'-------------------' ------- 
JOURNEYMEN SUMMARY 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Cumulative Apprentice hour Total brought forward from last reporting perio 

 

 
 Previous Total New Total  

23 41 

18 
7 

 Percenta e  

 Cumulative Jo men hourTotat bro  hl fotward from last re 200 207 
I, the undersigned, do haroby certify undor penalty of perjury that the Items llated herein represent th, proper hourly total• for 
A rlod.  

 

 
 
 

Nllll'le: S  ature: 



I, the underslcned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the lte.ms listed herein represant the proper hourly totals for Appre 
during this reporting period. 

    

Title:   

 
 

Department of Enter rls& Service 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Name, Address, CIIV,-State 8, ZIN4- ·.--  :: <ProJactNsme(TJtle) • - ; '.'Contract No, : 

NPRSA Northshore Senior Center CDIC nstruc lor-r_. (J¼ I I J,;_,; 

PO Bo t76i lloY-12, !=7}1Vl 
Dwall, A 98019 + ·1, 1 

 
,I 

.;1,/r- 
  7/22/2023 Required Apprenticeship Percentage: 15¾ 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
     

NONE     
     
     
     
     
     
     

     

     

     

     
     

     

 
• ...N riib rb;ii:·:.· 
;_.-J:}:il.y•a.,11.- 

J_- y_ajc..i -- 
,\\lprk th_l(p r_l , 

0 0 
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
Apprentice total hours worked this erlod; 0 

Journeyman total hours worked this period: 0 

 Previous Tollll New Total  
Cumulative Apprenllt9 hours lotal brought forward fromlast replllllng period: 481 481 

cumufallve Journ hours lolaf brotl!lhl r01Y1srd iomla.SIreporting erfod: ----9-02 .. 

  Percentage  
35% 

, 



Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - roclude the following: 
 

1) Subcontractor's Name (if certified by OMWBE) 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractorsfor each reporting fiscal year (Fisea1 Year is July 1 - June 30) 
3) Firm's certification shltus (please vislt https:1/omwbe.wa.gov/directory-certified-flrmsj. If certified by more than one, please indicate as such. 

 
 Proiect Name Northshore Senior Center BLDG Ue9_rsdes  
 Project Number 23-311  

 
 

:.. : •, :_.-, 

... ··• Subcontr.ictor Name .. 
,.,. 

Fiscal Year 2023 
Dollar A.rr,ount 

Fistal Year 20_ 
Donar Amount 

Fisciil Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Certification Type (MBE, 
MWB-E, WB!, CBE, SEDBE, SB&) -- - - 

\ ('\'.Ob ·j -' 1V: i,r<:,.,-.,J Jf' i .t;,..y,._tJ..><...0tP · •' •) (;., \ Ut), JU   .11/H)r". J} l'.H,• 
i • !  .    

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

Si.i I1>,;ill.ir Amount s . s . s .  

Grani;I Tml i>91iar Amount $ (  .,, n.r::. "  

 
Prepared by: Roberto &lnlane 
Title: Project Engineer 
Email Address; rsantana@cdkconstructiOn.com 
Phone Number. 2os.2a0-91s1 
Date, ti/ i./  7,, 

 

mailto:rsantana@cdkconstructiOn.com


CONTACT INFORMATION 

  

Scheduled Payment Date: 08/09/2023 
Total Amount: $213,041.12 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230807110123.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Aug 7, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Monday, August 7, 2023 at 11:05:10 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAnM28F110dEVCd5gnfUNg5C-Gz1XDJcQq
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230807110123.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   CON232204-3 07/28/2023 $213,041.12 HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER ROOF AND HVAC 
UPGRADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Monday, August 7, 2023 at 11:05:10 AM Page 2 of 2 



FEDERAL TAX ID NO.:  
FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS NUMBER WILL RESULT IN DELAY OF PAYMENT. 

   

  

 
 

 
 

AGENCY NAME 

 
 
 
 
 

  

10201 E Riverside DR 
 

425-219-0961 

VENDOR'S CERTIFICATE. I HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
ITEMS AND TOTALS LISTED HEREIN ARE PROPER CHARGES FOR MATERIALS, 
MERCHANOISE OR SERVICES FURNISHED TO THE STATE OF WASHINGTON, AND THAT ALL 
GOODS FURNISHED OR SERVICES RENDERED HAVE BEEN PROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCRIMINATION ON THE GROUNDS OF RACE, CREED, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, OR 
AGE; THAT PREVAILING WAGES HAVE BEEN PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PREFILED 
STATEMENT OR STATEMENTS OF INTENT ON FILE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND 
INDUSTRIES AS APPROVED BY THE INDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN; AND THAT ALL SUB 
CONTRACTORS AND /OR SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN PAID LESS EARNED RETAINAGE AS THEIR 
INTEREST APPEARED IN THE LAST PAYMENT RECEIVED. 

CONTRACT NO. INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. 

232204 7/28/2023 3 
 

 

 DESCRIPTION AMOUNT FOR AGENCY 
USE 

 
 

 
 

 
Total Earned to Date 

 
Plus 10.1 % Washington State Sales Tax 

- -- 
 

Gross Earned to Date 
 

 
 

Retained Percentage on Total Amount Earned to Date 
Less  5  % Retained Not Including Sales Tax 

 
 

Net Earned to Date 

$954,053.00 
 

$96,359.35 
 

$1,050-,�4-12.35 

$47,702.65 
 

$1,002,709.70 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
Less Previously Invoiced 

 

 
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

 
 

  

I I 

 
$789,668.58 

 
$21 041.:!±_ 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
PREPARED BY TELEPHONE NUMBER DATE AGENCY APPROVAL OATE 

DOC. DATE PMTDUE DATE CURRENT DOC. NO. REF DOC NO VENDOR NUMBER USE VENDOR MESSAGE UBI NUMBER 

 

REF 
SUF 

 

TRANS 
CODE 

M 
0 
D 

 
FUND 

MASTER INDEX  

SUB 
OBJ 

SUB 
SUB 

OBJECl 

 

ORG 
INDEX 

WORK 
CLASS 
ALLOC 

co. 
BUDG 
UNIT 

CITY/ 
TOWN 
MOS 

 
PROJECT 

 

SUB 
PROJ 

 

PROJ 
PHAS 

 
AMOUNT 

 
INVOICE NUMBER APPEN 

INDEX 
PROG 
INDEX 

     
 

-- 

   
 

- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 

 
-- 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
- 

 
 

--- 

 
 
-- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
- 

 
 

- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 

 

-  - 
 
 

-- 

 
 
-- 

 
- 

 
 
 
 

- 

  

 
--- 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT NUMBER 



=��--- 

□ 

i : ;,,,,,,, 

-:: :  "'  <:l  11.RY � --:. 

tB �,,,�� 

ARCHITECT: 

&.nd 8!' -t- 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION 
PAGE ONE OF  1 PAGES 

TO: PROJECT: APPLICATIOK 3 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area  NPRSA Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades 
10201 E Riverside DR PERIOD TO: 7/31/2023 
Bothell WA 98011 PROJECT NO: 23-308 
FROM CONTRACTOR: 
CDK Construction Services, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.O Box 1767 2/17/2023 
Duvall WA, 98019 VIA CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR: Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: NIA 

Distribution to: 
IK]OWNER 
DcoNSTRUCTION 

MANAGER 
LIARCHITECT 

coNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is anached. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment w e•isW(!i,ttn4, payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 

(Column G on G703) 10.3 WSST 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 5 % of Completed Work $ 
{Column D +Eon G703) 

b. % of Stored Material $ 

$ 1,393,S00.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,393,)00.00 

$ 954,053.00 
96,359.35 

 47,702.6S  
 

 0.00  

, ... .. ·- ,., 
_f <z, / <:,\ON Q-p •·.. '� 

:: -v .-·,$-e:, e/lf>-24 \ -:. 

By: ::::.....   Date &c   -?  k  § 
State f  ·, f\.4t Y\ Countyof: 

J.\,...;,,I h.:::fl �.2, P'
v
is\StC#':);;.::=:§ 

Subscribe and�to before me this   Day Notary Public: �  . ,L - - ".-, ?,) • •• n NU •••• ;s: 
{Column Fon G703) My Commissio . . .   OF·w '# 
Total Retainage (Lines Sa+ Sb or 

Total in Column I ofG703) 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

(Lme 4 less Lme 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

 
 

$ 47,702.6S 
$ 1,002,709.70 

 

$ 789,668.SS 
$ 213,041.12 

$  390,790.30  

ol6  a ,,,,,,...,.,u  
CERTIFICATE R P Y ENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-siteobservations and the data 
compnsmg this appl1cat1on, the Construct10n Manager and Architect certify to the 
Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has 
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

$213,041.12 
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED $ 

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. Initial all 
figures on this Application and on the Continuation Sheet that changed to conform to the 

, amount certified.) 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
By:� ------------------------------------------------------- Date:August 4, 2 0 2_3  

, By:   Date:   
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED ispayable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AIA DOCUMENT G702/CMa · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION· 1992 EDITION· AIA® · Q 1992 G702/CMa-1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1745 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AJA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

   
 
 
 

... U,v,,w, u,vrnu, v  ••uv, 

 
 

$0.00 

 
 

$0.00 

,  Total aDDroved this Month $0.00 $0.00 
 TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 
 



 
 

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT: For period from: 
 

Contract for: Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades 
Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 

Contractor CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 7/1/2023  to  7/31/2023  
 

Date: 7/28/2023 
Certificate No.: 3.0 Contract 

No.: 
 23-308 

Original Contract Amount: $1,393,500.00 

Net change in Contract Amount to Date: $0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount $0.00 

 
ITEM I 
HO. 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
DETAIL 

ESTIMATED 
$0.00 

Amount 1::arnea % PREVIOUSLY 
CLAIMED 

THIS 
ESTIMATE 

1 General Conditions $70,452 $48,000.00 68% $34,500.00 $13,500.00 
2 Supervision $56,200 $28,000.00 50% $14,000.00 $14,000.00 
3 Submittals $4,000 $4,000.00 100% $4,000.00 $0.00 
4 Mobilization $19,952 $19,952.00 100% $19,952.00 $0.00 
5 Carpentry $27,290 $18,580.00 68% $9,580.00 $9,000.00 
6 Finish Carpentry $6,849 $5,500.00 80% $3,249.00 $2,251.00 
7 Bird Control Devices $2,660 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
8 Fall Protection Anchors Material $3,448 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
9 Roofina Mobilization $17,000 $17,000.00 100% $17,000.00 $0.00 
10 Pitched Roof Tear Off and Dump $39,000 $39,000.00 100% $39,000.00 $0.00 
11 Pitched Roof Material Shinales $59,000 $59,000.00 100% $59,000.00 $0.00 
12 Pitched Roof Material Underlavment $22,000 $22,000.00 100% $22,000.00 $0.00 
13 Pitched Roof Labor $36,000 $30,000.00 83% $12,000.00 $18,000.00 
14 Flat Roof Tear Off and DumD $6,000 $6,000.00 100%  $6,000.00 
15 Flat Roof Materials $7,000 $7,000.00 100%  $7,000.00 
16 Flat Roof Labor $5,500 $3,000.00 55%  $3,000.00 
17 Roof Demobilization $4,500 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
18 Caulkina/FirestoDoina $500 $500.00 100% $250.00 $250.00 
19 Acoustical Ceilina $8,900 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
20 Paintina $22,000 $10,000.00 45% $2,000.00 $8,000.00 
21 HVAC Mobilization $29,403 $29,403.00 100% $29,403.00 $0.00 
22 VRF Units Eauioment $97,750 $97,750.00 100% $97,750.00 $0.00 
23 DOAS Units Equipment $47,760 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
24 GRD's BOD Seismic Eauipment $21,832 $13,916.00 64%  $13,916.00 
25 HVAC Ductwork Material $14,833 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
26 Level 1 HVAC Demo Labor $5,525 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
27 Level 1 HVAC Install Labor $32,885 $32,885.00 100% $29,596.50 $3,288.50 
28 Level 2 HVAC Demo Labor $1,733 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
29 Level 2 HVAC Install Labor $16,240 $16,240.00 100% $14,616.00 $1,624.00 
30 Level 3 HVAC Demo Labor $16,685 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
31 Level3 HVAC Install Labor $13,345 $5,336.00 40% $3,336.25 $1,999.75 
32 HVAC Start up-Test $4,500 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
33 Refriqerant PipinQ Material $44,000 $44,000.00 100% $39,600.00 $4,400.00 
34 Refriaerant PipinQ Install $46,106 $46,106.00 100% $41,495.00 $4,611.00 
35 Hardin Air Balancinq $9,361 $0.00 0%  $0.00 

36 CommissioninQ $7,150 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
37 Controls EnaineerinQ $7,260 $7,260.00 100% $7,260.00 $0.00 
38 HVAC Closeouts $17,642 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
39 HVAC Insulation $2,156 $1,100.00 51%  $1,100.00 
40 Hvdronic Pipina& Condensate Pipinq Labor $65,652 $35,652.00 54% $22,632.00 $13,020.00 
41 Hvdronic Pipina& Condensate Pipina Materials $33,020 $19,020.00 58% $9,872.00 $9,148.00 
42 HVAC Controls $30,985 $20,335.00 66% $14,250.00 $6,085.00 
43 HVAC Controls Material $22,245 $15,245.00 69% $8,245.00 $7,000.00 
44 Electical Permit $1,100 $1,100.00 100% $1,100.00 $0.00 
45 Electical Demo/Re-work $12,790 $6,000.00 47% $4,000.00 $2,000.00 
46 Branch Conduit & Boxes $39,024 $39,024.00 100% $35,214.00 $3,810.00 
47 Branch Wire #16-#1O $11,900 $11,900.00 100% $10,140.00 $1,760.00 
48 Feeder Conduit $5,500 $5,500.00 100% $4,190.00 $1,310.00 
49 Feeder Wire $7,800 $7,800.00 100% $6,570.00 $1,230.00 
50 Panel Gear and Fuses $6,775 $6,775.00 100% $6,775.00 $0.00 
51 Disconnects & Eauip Connections $5,200 $4,000.00 77% $1,150.00 $2,850.00 
52 Trim Devices $3,050 $3,050.00 100%  $3,050.00 
53 Fire Alam Svstem Labor $3,500 $1,500.00 43%  $1,500.00 
54 Fire Alam Svstem Material $9,161 $4,000.00 44%  $4,000.00 
55 Punch List $1,400 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
56 Close Out $3,150 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
57 Demobilization $12,000 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
58 O&M $3,000 $0.00 0%  $0.00 
59 Record Drawinas $2,000 $0.00 0%  $0.00 



 

60 Substantial Comoletion $2,000 $0.00 0%   $0.00 
61  Allowance 1 REPLACE ALL DOWNSPOUTS WITH PV $10,000 $0.00 0%   $0.00 
62  Alowance 2 1,000 S/F of Wet Roof Reolacement $10,000 $0.00 0%   $0.00 
63  Allowance 3 REPLACE EXISITNG ROOF SHEATING $10,000 $0.00 0%   $0.00 
64  Allowance 4 REPLACE CONDUIT & CONDUCTORS $10,000 $0.00 0%   $0.00 
65  GL Insurance $34,912 $34,912.00 100% $34,912.00  $0.00 
66  B&O Tax $6,712 $6,712.00 100% $6,712.00  $0.00 
67  Profit $176,207 $120,00 00 68% -- - .000.0Q_ _ _ $34,000.00 

  68  
Change Orders 

 
 

$0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 

 

• Subtotal on Sales Tax Exempt Items 
SUBTOTAL all other items 

 
 

$1,393,500.00 $954,053.00 

 
 

$751,349.75 

 
 

$202,703.25 
 

TAX 10.1%   SALES TAX   $140,743.50 $96,359.35  $75,886.32 $20,473.03 
    TOTAL $1,050,412.35 $827,236.07 $223,176.28 
Less Retainage 5%    $47,702.65  $37,567.49 $10,135.16 

   NET  $1,002,709.70 $789,668.58 $213,041.12 
   Less Previous Payments.......  $789,668.58   

 Adjustments (specify)..............  
AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE $213,041.12 j $213,041.12 

This islo certify that the contractor, having complied with the terms and conditions of the above mentioned contract, is due and payable from the Owner, 
the amount set after "AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE." 

 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 

(Supervis!ng Atchile<:I or Engineer) 
 

8 

 
 
 
 8  



CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE 
(This certificate is attached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract" whenever a claim is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 
CERTIFICATE: For period from: 7/1/2023 to 7/31/2023 

Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 

Contractor: CDK Construction 
 

ITEM DETAIL 

 
11 f>itched R()_of Material Shin_gles 

Date: 7/31/2023  
Certificate No.: 2  

Contract No.: 23-308  
 

AMOUNT 
 

$59,000.00 
- - - 

 
 
 
 
 
 

I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The ·above amounts are included under the corresponding item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract". 
 

CDK Construction 
 

�p 
By  

I -·-.!NINK ' 

Cornerstone Architectural Group 
(Supervising Architect or Engineer) 

 
 
 

B 
I SIGN IN INK I 

12 Pitched Roof Underlayment Material  $22,000.00 
33 Refri_gerant Piping Mater@I  $39,600.00 
41 Hydronic Piping& Condensate Piping Materials  $9,872.00 
43 HVAC Controls Material  $8,245.00 

 Electrical  $28,339.00 

 



Health and Wellness Center 
 

For Period From: 7/1/2023 to 7/31/2023 
 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
(to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose work is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before invoice can be paid 

 
 

If no subcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with payment application. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name 
 

Paific Coast Electrical 

 
 

Electrical 

Trade  Hiring Contractor 
 
CDK Construction 

 
 Masterwork Roofing Inc  

 
Roofing 

   
CDK Construction 

 
Johansen Mechanical Inc 

 
HVAC 

   
CDK Construction  

 
 Hawk Mechanical  

 
Plumbing 

   
Johansen Mechanical 

 
 Albireo Energy 

 
Controls 

   
Johansen Mechanical 

 
 EC Electric  

 
Low Voltage 

   
Johansen Mechanical 

 
Armadillo Painting 

 
Painting 

   
CDK Construction 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(If additional names need to be listed, please add on reverse side) 

 
C/Jd (()11 Shxl11y1   

CFiormrnNeamrsetone Date 

Principal Architectural Group 8/4/2023 
   

Project ArchitecUEngineer Signature Title Firm Name Date 



Health and Wellness Center 
 
 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT 
 

(to be included with each application for payment after the first) 
 
 
 
 

All sub-contractors have been paid, less earned retainage, as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 
Signed receipts from the principal subcontractors must be attached. 

 
Prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the pre-filed statement (or statements) 
of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage(s) on file with the Department of Labor and Industries, 
as approved by the Industrial Statistician. 

 
 
 
 

Signed: Roberto Santana 
 

Title: Project Engineer 
 

Firm: CDK Construction Services LLC 
 

Date: 7/31/23 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENCONTRACTAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



P12021 - HEALTH & WELLNESS 
 
 
 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 
AFFIDAVIT COVERS PROGRESS PAYMENT, P12021-01 · $285,981.02, RECEIVED FOR WORK COMPLETED 
THROUGH 6/30/23 ONLY. 

 
 
 

Signed: ......... ................. 
 

Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

 
CONTROLLER 

 
JOHANSEN MECHANICAL INC. 

8/3/2023 

This affidavit excludes unapproved 
change orders and claims asserted 
prior to this date, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymenlAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



Health and Wellness Center 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 

Signed:  
Title: . .  ····························· 

Firm: }.,b . . ½.-:. P. i.: ,s..Ln+.- 

Date: .......J.J.l,..r.J.-..3......................................... 



Health and Wellness Center 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 
 

Signed: 

Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

 
 
..�.<?.�!��-��P.�.�.-................................................. 

Pacific Coast Electrical Contractors 

7/28/23 



Department of Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 

Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 Project Name (Title) Contract No. 

NPRSA Northshore Health and Wellness I CDK Construction 
PO Box 1767 Contract Award Amount: Notice to Proceed Date 

I I Duvall, WA 98019 
Reporting Period from: 7/1/2023 to 7/31/2023 Required Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
Apprentice 

Registration Number 
16 di itl 

 
Craft or Trade 

 
Name of Contractor or Sub-Contractor 

Apprentice hours 
worked this period 

Steven Lin 216020 Carpenter CDK Construction Services 4 
     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
 

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade 

 
Number of 

Journeyman 

 
Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

Carpenter 1 4 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 Apprentice total hours worked this period:! 4 
 Journeyman total hours worked this period:! 4 
 

 Previous Total New Total  

103 I 4 
50 I 4 

I 
I I 

Percentage 

Cumulative Apprentice hours total brought forward from last reporting period:!  50%  
Cumulative Journeyman hours total brought forward from last reporting period:!  

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the items listed herein represent the proper hourly totals for Apprenticeship/Journeyman participation 
during this reporting period. 

Printed Name: k/ Y\--{c.Vl <- 
Signature: -----:..9>""---,' ---------------------------------- i 

DES l�bor form 110215 

Title: - vVJIV/e.e,V Date: 



APPRENTICE AND JOURNEY LEVEL WORKER UTILIZATION REPORT 
his form is to be completed for public works projects estimated to cost one million dollars or more. See RCW 39.04.32 
Firm Name, Address, City, State & 2 

CDK Construction Sen 
PO Box 1767 
Duvall, WA 98019 

Project Name (Title) 
Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

Contract No. 
23-311 

Contract Award Amount: 
$1,526,300.00 

Notice to Proceed Date 
2/14/2023 

Reporting Period 7/1/2023 To: 7/31/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

 
APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 
 
Apprent 

 
 
Craft or Trade 

Apprentice 
Registration 

Number 

 
 
Name of Contractor or Subcontract, 

Apprentices 
Total 

Number 
 

      
      
      
      
      
      

Apprentice total hours worl    0 

 
JOURNEY LEVEL WORKERS SUMMARY 
 
Craft or Trade 

 
Name of Contractor or Subcontractor 

Journey 
Total 

Number 
 
Hours Worked 

Drywall Taper Artistic Drywall Textures, Inc. 11 11 
    
    
    
   

4-· --- - 
  

   
    
    
    

Journey level workers total hours worked this period: 11 
  revious Tot New Total   Percentage 
Cumulative apprentice hours from last reporting perio 
Cumulative journey level hours from last reporting perl 

0 0   
0% 

0 11 
Totals Hours 0 11 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided herein represents the true 
and correct hourly totals for Apprentice/Journey level workers utilization during this reporting period. 
 
K,i,lioa Prat" �  �  8/1/2023 Secretary   
 
Printed Name: Signature Date: Title: 



"I? t2,DL-l 
 

D_epartment of Enter_erlse Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 

Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 Project Name (Title) I Contract No, 
JOHANSEN MECHANICAL, INC. NPRSA HEALTH & WELLNESS CENTER 232204 
16372 177TH AVE SE Contract Award Amount: Notice to Proceed Date 

I MONROE, WA 98272 
Reporting Period from: 7/1/2023 to 7/22/2023 jRequlred Apprenticeship Percentage: 15¾ 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
 
KADEN HOLM 

Apprentice 
Registration Number 

16 dleltl 
218580 

Craft or Trade 

SHEET METAL WORKS 

Name of Contractor or Sub-Contractor 

JOHANSEN MECHANICAL INC. 

Apprentice hours 
worked this period 

91.5 
KEVIN WATSON 196725 SHEET METAL WORKS JOHANSEN MECHANICAL INC, 8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DESliborform110115 

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade Number of 
Journeyman 

Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

SHEET METAL WORKERS 5 119 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

Apprentice total hours worked this period:I 99.5 

Journeyman total hours worked this period:! 119 

 
Cumulative Apprentice hours total brought forward from last reporting period:! 

Cumulative Journeyman hours tolal brought forward from last reporting period:! 

 Previous Total New Total   Percentage  

 196 I 295.5  I I  36%  
415.5 I 534.""' I 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the Items listed herein represent the proper hourly totals for Appl 
during this reporting period, -=~ 

htlceshlp/Journeyman participation 
--.......... 

 
Printed Name: 

 
 

Title: 

 
JENNIFER WEAVER 

 
 

ACCOUNTING 

Signature:  ,It�)  

Date: :; ; 
 



Department of Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 

Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 

Pacific Coast Electrical Contractors, Inc. 
16620 North Rd 
Bothell, WA 98012 

Project Name (Title) I Contract No. 

Health and Wellness Center DES number 
Contract Award Amount: Notice to Proceed Date 

6/3/2023 

Reporting Period from: 6/24/2023 to 7/23/2023 Required Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
Apprentice 

Registration Number 
(6 dleitl 

 
Craft or Trade 

 
Name of Contractor or Sub-Contractor 

Apprentice hours 
worked this period 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DES Labor Form 110215 

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade 

 
Number of 

Journeyman 

 
Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

Inside Elect 1 8 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Christina Rodriguez Signature: '----"" -  

 Bookkeeper Date:  

 

 Apprentice total hours worked this period: I 0 
 Journeyman total hours worked this period:I 8 

Cumulative Apprentice hours total brought forward from last reporting period:I 
  Previous Total New Total  

0 I 0 
211 I 219 

I 
I 

I 
Percentage 

 0%  
Cumulative Journeyman hours total brought forward from last reporting period:I  

 



Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - Include the following: 
 

1) Subcontractor's Name (if certified by OMWBE) 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Year is July 1- June 30) 
3) Firm's certification status (please visit https://omwbe.wa.gov/directory-certified-firms). If certified by more than one, please indicate as such. 

Project Name Health and Wellness Center 
Project Number 23-308 

 

Subcontractor Name 
..., I  •, 

Fiscal Year 2023 
/  Dollar Amount 

Fiscal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Fiscal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Certification Type (MBE, 
MWBE, WBE, CBE, SEDBE, SBE) 

• I JI  - ,./ 
1,1/" J/Vl_vv,( 1 l(IJ J/JfAJ nn IJ£.  r o 

 
  f >flit vv  I) r,;: 

r • J 

     

     

     
     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
     

     
     

     

     

     

     

     
     

     

Subtotal Dollar Amount $ $ $  

GrandTotalDollarAmount $ I '? C-...SV /-  

 
Prepared by: Roberto Santana 
Title: Project Engineer 
Email Address: rsantana@cdkconstruction.com 
Phone Number: 206-200-9157 
Date: 7/31/2023 

 

mailto:rsantana@cdkconstruction.com


CONTACT INFORMATION 

  

Scheduled Payment Date: 09/06/2023 
Total Amount: $11,182.50 
Control Total: 3 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230901093955.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Sep 5, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Friday, September 1, 2023 at 09:45:02 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAyPyOe09LNcvFldc-0lw7SA-Dzxmvlvu3
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230901093955.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232203-11 08/22/2023 $4,320.00 NSC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232204-11 08/22/2023 $5,152.50 HWC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232305-3 08/28/2023 $1,710.00 BRIDGE WARRANTY ADMINISTRATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Friday, September 1, 2023 at 09:45:02 AM Page 2 of 2 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

August 22, 2023 
Invoice No. 232203-11 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232203 

NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 40 $ 7,200.00  $ - 
 Architectural - Building Envelope Technologist $125 40 $ 5,000.00 60 $ 7,500.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Project Engineer $125 8 $ 1,000.00 11 $ 1,375.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 160.00  $ 340.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 84 $ 15,120.00 85 $  15,300.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00  $ -  $ - 
 Structural - Markup 10%   $ 60.00  $ -  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 24 $ 3,600.00 19 $ 2,850.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 360.00  $ 285.00  $ - 

 
 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 320 $ 57,600.00 334 $  60,120.00 24 $ 4,320.00 
 Structural - Engineer $150 16 $ 2,400.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 240.00  $ 202.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 0 $ - 0.45 $ 90.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 61.5 $ 9,225.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,800.00  $ 931.50  $ - 
Task 4 Yoga Room Structural Deficient Wall       
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 20 $ 3,600.00 11 $ 1,980.00  $ - 
   TOTAL $  117,340.00  $ 111,449.00  $ 4,320.00 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

8/22/2023 

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

August 22, 2023 
Invoice No. 232204-11 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232204 

NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 20 $ 3,600.00 45 $ 8,100.00  $ - 
 Architectural - CADD Technical Support $100 60 $ 6,000.00 84.5 $ 8,450.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 32 $ 6,400.00 32 $ 6,400.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 200 $ 30,000.00 134.5 $  20,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - CADD Technician $85 120 $ 10,200.00 30.5 $ 2,592.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Admin $55 8 $ 440.00 3.5 $ 192.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 4,704.00  $ 2,936.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Sr Project Manager $155 4 $ 620.00 4 $ 620.00  $ - 
 Environmental - AHERA Inspectors $110 24 $ 2,640.00 24 $ 2,640.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Administrative $90 4 $ 360.00 4 $ 360.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Misc   $ 1,330.00  $ 1,330.00  $ - 
 Environmental Markup 10%   $ 495.00  $ 495.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 62 $  11,160.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 8 $ 1,600.00 0.5 $ 100.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 20 $ 3,000.00 14.5 $ 2,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 460.00  $ 227.50  $ - 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 160 $ 28,800.00 140 $  25,200.00 19 $ 3,420.00 
 Structural - Principal $245 2 $ 490.00 2 $ 490.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 8 $ 1,200.00 31.5 $ 4,725.00 10.5 $ 1,575.00 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 169.00  $ 521.50  $ 157.50 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 4 $ 800.00 0.5 $ 100.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 40 $ 6,000.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,880.00  $ 360.00  $ - 
   TOTAL $  130,388.00  $ 105,350.00  $ 5,152.50 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

8/22/2023 

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Emailed to: Christine.Scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

August 28, 2023 
Invoice No. 232305-3 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232302 

NPRSA #1.1 Bridge Warranty Administration 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Pedestrian Bridge Administrative Efforts        
 Project Manager/Building Envelope Consultant $180 40 $ 7,200.00 4.5 $ 810.00 9.5 $ 1,710.00 
   TOTAL $ 7,200.00  $ 810.00  $ 1,710.00 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

8/28/2023 

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov

	01 Agenda
	03A AB 07-19-23 Minutes
	03A Att1 Minutes
	03B AB 07-21-23 Voucher Packet
	03C AB 08-02-23 Voucher Packet
	03D AB 08-07-23 Voucher Packet
	03E AB 08-09-23 Voucher Packet
	03F AB 09-05-23 Voucher Packet
	04A AB Cornerstone Contract Addendum
	04A Att1 A-21-05 Cornerstone Architectural Group (part 1) - signed
	NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
	Contract No. # A-21-05
	2. Recitals.
	3. Terms and Conditions.

	Apr 22, 2021
	CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP:
	EXHIBIT A
	Scope of Services / Scope of Work

	EXHIBIT B
	Schedule of Charges

	EXHIBIT C
	Consultant’s Certificate(s) of Insurance

	TM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
	HIRED AUTO AND NON-OWNED AUTO LIABILITY -
	NOTICE OF CANCELLATION TO CERTIFICATE HOLDER(S)


	04A Att2 A-21-05-01 Cornerstone Professional Services Amendment (signed)
	ADDENDUM TO NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
	NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA
	CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP

	04A Att3 Cornerstone Professional Services Amendment 2 (signed)
	SECOND ADDENDUM TO NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
	NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICE AREA
	CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP

	04B Att4 Cornerstone Professional Services Amendment 3
	03B Att1 Voucher Packet 07192023 (signed)
	03C Att1 Voucher Packet 08022023 (signed)
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	INVOICE
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades
	NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades
	Cornerstone Architectural Group
	6/25/2023
	Services This Period: $2,125.00


	INVOICE
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades
	NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades
	HuLTz BHU
	Cornerstone Architectural Group
	6/25/2023
	Fee Basis: Hourly, nte: $70,440.00
	Services This Period: $600.00
	STATEMENT:
	BASIC SERVICES

	INVOICE
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #15 NSC Siding Investigation
	BASIC SERVICES
	TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE



	INVOICE
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #1.1 Bridge Warranty Administration


	03E Att1 Voucher Packet 08092023 (signed)
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
	AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION
	TO:
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area

	PROJECT: APPLICATION 5
	PERIOD TO: 7/31/2023 PROJECT NO: 21-311

	IK]OWNER
	coNSTRUCTION MANAGER
	OcoNTRACTOR
	$ 34 44.68
	$ 1,471,011.68

	CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE
	CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 7/31/2023
	Certificate No.:  5

	CDK Construction
	(ff additional !!!!t§_J1_(J d to be listed, please add on reverse side)
	- Contractor's Authorized Signature 'ntle Firm Name
	Date
	Project Architect/Engineer Signature Title Firm Name Date



	GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT
	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	President
	Brink Electric LLC
	This affidavit excludes unapproved change orders and claims asserted prior to this date.
	JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY

	, ..    •:•; :'.. • .,_, . APJ!renu , ._, •!"•iif,co tt•cifllr :  Apprem,ce
	A rlod.




	03D Att1 Voucher Packet 08072023 (signed)
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area  NPRSA Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades
	FROM CONTRACTOR:

	CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
	$213,041.12
	Cornerstone Architectural Group
	CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE
	11 f>itched R()_of Material Shin_gles
	$59,000.00

	CDK Construction

	Cornerstone Architectural Group

	General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List
	CFiormrnNeamrsetone
	Principal
	This affidavit excludes unapproved change orders and claims asserted prior to this date,

	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY

	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY



	03F Att1 Voucher Packet 09012023 (signed)
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades
	NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades

	INVOICE
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades
	NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades

	INVOICE
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area
	NPRSA #1.1 Bridge Warranty Administration



